
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024 1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88655064459?pwd=3E1j0a5HrMnVt27v8bBkS6carh2OCp.1
ajennings
Highlight



Select Board Open Session Meeting December 18, 2023. Minutes approved XXXX 
Posted Agenda on December 14, 2023 at the Town’s Offices and the Town’s Official Website www.wnewbury.org 

Town of West Newbury 
Select Board Meeting 

December 18, 2023 @ 7:00pm  
381 Main Street, Town Office Building 

www.wnewbury.org  
Meeting Minutes 

Open Session: Chairwoman Reed opened the session at 7:08pm. 

Participation at the Meeting: 
• Rick Parker, Wendy Reed, Chris Wile- Select Board
• Angus Jennings- Town Manager
• Jim Blatchford- Town Clerk
• Rob Phillips- Finance Committee Representative
• Fred Chanania- Tree Committee Representative

Announcements 
• This meeting is being broadcast on local cable TV and recorded for rebroadcast on the local cable channels and on the

internet. Meeting also accessible by remote participation; instructions below.
• West Newbury Fire Department to host Santa Claus on tour of the Town December 24, 2023
• Call for volunteers! FY24 positions on Boards/Commissions/Committees. See www.wnewbm:y.org/volunteer
• Reminder to subscribe for emailed Town agendas/news/announcements at www.wnewbury.org/subscribe

Regular Business 
A. Public Comment. Limited to 2 minutes per resident on any topic. Please note that the Board will not

discuss or take action at this meeting.
No comments were made at this time.

B. Consent agenda - Request to approve the following:
a. Meeting minutes: November 28, 2023; December 4, 2023

See Exhibit Ba, p 8-10. Parker motioned to approve the November 28th Minutes as amended. The
motion was properly seconded. The motion unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain). Parker
motioned to approve the December 4th Minutes as amended. The motion was properly seconded. The
motion unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain).

b. Requests for renewal of Retail Liquor Licenses for 2024
i. GN Enterprises Inc. d/b/a West Newbury Pizza Company (restaurant/wines & malt §12)

ii. West Newbury Food Mart, Inc. (package store/all alcoholic beverages
See Exhibit Bb, p. 11-19. Wile confirmed that any issues raised to the ACC would be brought to the Town’s 
attention through the Town Clerk’s Office. He wondered why the Town was issuing a license to the Pizza 
Company if the seating area enabling the consumption of liquor was closed in 2020. Blatchford said that the 
renewal was automatically offered to businesses, and obtaining a renewal is much easier than reapplying in the 
future. The Clerk offered more insight on the licensing renewal process. Parker motioned to approve both 
applications for licenses. The motion was properly seconded. The motion unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 
No, 0 Abstain). 

c. Requests for renewal of Class II Used Car Licenses for 2024
i. Newburyport Automotive, Inc. (330 Main Street)

ii. RTI Enterprises, Inc. (289 Main Street)
iii. Crane Neck Auto, LLC (5 Crane Neck Street)

See Exhibit Bc, p. 20-27. Blatchford said bonds had been received by every vendor except Crane Neck 
Auto. Parker motioned to approve the licenses for Crane Neck Auto (pending receipt of the bond), and 
Newburyport Automotive and Main Street Auto. The motion was properly seconded. The motion 
unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain). 

d. Request for authorization to submit BRIC grant, Building Inspector
See Exhibit Bd, p. 28-32. Parker motioned to authorize the grant. The motion was properly seconded. The
motion unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain).

e. Request for authorization to submit EMPG Grant, EMA Director
See Exhibit Be, p. 33-38. Parker motioned to authorize the grant. The motion was properly seconded. The
motion unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain).

f. Approval of 2024 Election Worker List
See Exhibit Bf, p. 39. Parker motioned to approve the Election Worker List. The motion was properly
seconded. The motion unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain).

Item Ea was taken out of order at this time. With its conclusion, discussion resumed at Item C.

C. Town Manager Updates
a. NEMLEC MOU

B

Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

2

http://www.wnewbury.org/
http://www.wnewbury.org/subscribe


 

Select Board Open Session Meeting December 18, 2023. Minutes approved XXXX 
Posted Agenda on December 14, 2023 at the Town’s Offices and the Town’s Official Website www.wnewbury.org 

Jennings said that he had looked into questions raised by the Board and responded. In this case, in order to 
cover extra hours as needed, the Chief will be handling them. No overtime or additional hours will be 
needed. No motion was made at this time. 

b. FY25 Budget process and timeline
See Exhibit Cb, p. 40-51. Jennings provided an update on the ongoing Budget drafting process, and hoped
to initiate a joint meeting schedule for February/March for the Finance Committee and the Select Board. The
Finance Committee and Select Board planned to map out joint meetings, agreeing that the cross-
collaboration had been very helpful in Fall for Special Town Meeting. No motion was made at this time.

c. Update on Personnel Evaluation process
See Exhibit Cc, p. 52-55. Jennings made the Board aware of the status on the upcoming Personnel
Evaluation system. He welcomed the Board’s feedback on the Evaluation materials, and felt that
individualized Evaluations to different job grades was the best approach to take. He hoped to have the
Personnel Evaluations completed by mid-Summer, 2024. Reed and Jennings both agreed it was a big deal to
finally have the new system close to implementation. No motion was made at this time.

d. Updates on other ongoing/active projects/initiatives
See Exhibit Cd, p. 56-82. Jennings briefed the Board on a variety of topics, beginning with clarification on
ARPA fund expenditure deadlines. The Town Treasurer had indicated that in order to remain eligible for the
Federal money, the Town would need to have their ARPA-funded materials under contract by the funding
deadline. The Manager also informed the Select Board that an RFP for a new phone system for Town
Offices had been put out. Several vendors had already queried the Town on the materials. Jennings and the
Board also discussed tightening up the animal bylaw by enhancing clarity with regard to how dog owners
should control their pets (either by voice only if they so choose, or requiring a leash). The Board could
spearhead revisions of said bylaw, Jennings indicated. Parker thought that addressing the matter would be
wise. Opening the matter to public input was determined to be essential, as was soliciting input from the
ACO Kayla Provencer. No motion was made at this time.

D. Department Updates/Discussion
a. Draft Livery License application guidelines - Town Clerk

See Exhibit Da, p. 83-86. Blatchford informed the Board that this matter was before them as a result of
resident requesting their sign-off on a letter. The letter in question would enable the resident to complete
their application to MassPort to operate livery service to their properties. With no existing policy, the Clerk’s
Office provided the Board with a draft one to review (with inspiration from the policy/procedures used by
the City of Boston). Reed asked about next steps, and Jennings said that a finalized version of the policy
could be brought forward at a future meeting for approval. Phillips felt it was advisable to specify insurance
regulations in the policy. No motion was made at this time.

b. Public Trail Use Review Process – Conservation
See Exhibit Db, p. 85-100. Reed explained that Conservation Agent Michelle Greene had put together a
public trail use document. The document had input from Town Committees and Town government. The
review would establish a checklist for entities to consider in the process of acquiring new trail land in Town,
as numerous problems had arisen in past on this issue. Parker found the meeting (which he attended) to be
helpful. Reed suggested that the next step was examining the process with respect to permitting
requirements. Jennings stressed that the checklist was not a regulatory document, but a resource to streamline
processes and eliminate backlog. No motion was made at this time.

c. Submittal of River Road subdivision application to Planning Board-Planning
See Exhibit Dc, p. 101-121. The Board was invited to provide comments (as they have no defined regulatory
role in the development of subdivisions) on the proposed River Road development. Wile stressed the line of
sight and the conditions of the driveway posed a safety issue, and could leave the Town with a liability- 
though he felt that this was the only thing the Board had the power to address as it was in their purview.
Parker pointed out that continued development along River Road would be very vulnerable to climate change
and other issues. No motion was made at this time.

d. Town Planner Report
See Exhibit Dd, p. 122-123. No motion was made at this time.

E. Board/Commission/Committee Updates/Discussion (and Select Board liaison updates):
a. Review of Tree Committee Questionnaire

See Exhibit Ea, p. 124-135. Parker queried the Committee Chair if it was possible to indicate through the
Committee’s website what trees would be good for residents to plant to mitigate/survive climate change.
Chanania pointed out that this was already on the Tree Committee’s webpage and requested feedback if it
did not address Parker’s concerns on the topic. Reed asked about the Committee attempting to add associate
members. Chanania said that the Committee’s charge included membership of five full time members as well
as additional associate members. He hoped that there would be seven full members in the future. Parker
motioned to change the membership of the Tree Committee to include seven full members and no
associate members. The motion was properly seconded. The motion unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No,
0 Abstain). Reed continued by asking about the relationships with other Town Committees/Boards with
whom the Tree Committee is involved in decision-making or advice-giving. Chanania spoke about the
Conservation Commission, with particular respect to trees in wetlands. The swamps are the Commission’s
purview, Chanania said, but joint membership between both bodies have made for good communication and
awareness. Chanania added that communication with the Planning Board had been improved in recent years
but the Committee had not provided much input as of late: the previous dialogues on issues regarding stone

Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

3



Select Board Open Session Meeting December 18, 2023. Minutes approved XXXX 
Posted Agenda on December 14, 2023 at the Town’s Offices and the Town’s Official Website www.wnewbury.org 

walls, tree removal, and other areas have diminished some with the arrival of new staff. Having to sit in on 
Planning Board meetings simply to remind them of the Tree Committee’s role in the planning process has 
grown tiresome to the Tree Committee Chair. Hearing this, Reed asked the Town Manager if there was 
anything the Board could do to facilitate better integration of Tree Committee and Planning Board- but 
Chanania said he felt it was mostly his responsibility to promote communication. He highlighted other 
outreach he had made to the Inspections Department as well. The Board and Chair discussed the prospect of 
identifying dead trees across Town on public ways that might need removal as part of a newly developed tree 
removal program (in an effort to protect the Town from over-inflated contractor bids for the removal work). 
Parker wondered how much money had been accumulated for tree removal in the Town’s Budget 
($50,000/yr.). Chanania opined that this amount was not going to be sufficient for the long-term. No motion 
was made at this time. 

b. PRSD Regional Agreement Working Group update
See Exhibit Eb, p. 136-152. Wile recapped who attended the meeting from Pentucket Towns. The intent of
the meeting was to put an agenda together and schedule meetings, with respect to the revised Regional
Agreement, with an eye toward reconvening in January with more entities participating from Groveland,
Merrimac, and West Newbury. Wile felt that the Agreement would not be on the table at Spring Town
Meeting. No motion was made at this time.

c. Cable Advisory Committee cable contracts, discussion update
Reed said that the Cable Advisory Committee offered their support to the Board in the negotiations, in an
advisory role. No motion was made at this time.

F. Action Items
a. Request for authorization to issue RFQ for Children's Castle (lease to expire March 31, 2024)

See Exhibit Fa, p. 153-160. As part of the process at the end of the Children’s Castle’s lease, the Select
Board would provide policy direction for the Manager as his Office executes the bidding process. Jennings
and the Board pondered whether there should be a monthly rental figure in the RFQ and Reed said she would
like any rental increase laid out in the Select Board’s policy tied to something tangible (i.e. market rate, for
example). Wile confirmed that if the space went out to bid, that the Children’s Castle would be in potential
competition with other bidders. The Castle pays $150,792 in rent annually, with the Town picking up
utilities. Phillips urged the Board to look carefully at the insurance requirements. No motion was made at
this time.

b. Acceptance of Deed for Poor House Lane property ("Sawmill Brook")
See Exhibit Fb, p. 161-167. Prior to the vote, Reed confirmed that both the Conservation Agent and Select
Board would be responsible for signing the Deed. Parker motioned to accept and sign the Deed for the
Poor House Lane Property. The motion was properly seconded. The motion unanimously passed. (3
Yes- 0 No- 0 Abstain).

c. Request for authorization for Town Manager to sign Inter-Municipal Agreement for the Public
Health Excellence for Shared Services Grant
See Exhibit Fc, p. 168-181. Jennings said that the Agreement had sprung out of the pandemic with
cooperation between Towns and Cities working to distribute COVID-19 vaccines. The group decided to
wait to sign the document until they could ascertain more about it. The Item was tabled to a future
meeting.

d. Review of draft MBTA Communities zoning, to be considered at 12/19 Planning Board mtg
See Exhibit Fd, p. 182-207. Reed explained that once the consultant makes the final selection of the draft,
the materials will be submitted to the Commonwealth. Jennings relayed that Brian Murphey of the Planning
Board did not think that the Board would be able to get through their review in one meeting. Wile expressed
his main concern of the MBTA Communities requirements, that being the extortionary nature of the whole
thing, and the struggle it might be to keep West Newbury’s character intact with any major developments
enabled by the new zoning. His second major concern was the strain on the taxpayers because of changing
school enrollment at Pentucket and Whittier schools that could be invited by increased development. Wile
said he did not wish to submit comments. Parker stressed the need for increased West Newbury housing,
especially to create a more age and socioeconomically diverse Town. He felt that development could be done
in such a way to provide things that West Newbury does not currently offer to those looking for housing.
Reed had specific questions on the Bylaw and wondered what the best way would be to get answers. Reed
wondered if there could be clarity regarding wetlands buffer zones as mentioned in the document, as well as
if existing trails on public land with no current Conservation Restriction would be protected under the zoning
changes (in the areas in question). She was also curious why Boarding Houses were excluded (as specified
on p. 193 of the document). On p. 204 8.4.9.2, Reed required more specificity on the “methodology and
evaluations” acceptable to the Planning Board with respect to affordability requirements. Was this something
currently known to the Planning Board, or would it be developed later on? On 8.4.10, Reed required more
clarity on the passage stating that any “proposed protected open space is subject to a reporting restriction
enforceable by the Town”, suggesting that the Town should be the Grantee on the easement. Wile and Parker
expressed no opposition to Reed bringing these questions up to the Planning Board. No motion was made at
this time.

G. General Discussion Items

Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

4



Select Board Open Session Meeting December 18, 2023. Minutes approved XXXX 
Posted Agenda on December 14, 2023 at the Town’s Offices and the Town’s Official Website www.wnewbury.org 

a. Review/confirmation of upcoming Select Board meeting dates
See Exhibit Ga, p. 208. The Board agreed to meet January 8, January 16, January 29, and February 6, 2024.
No motion was made at this time.

b. Review of Finance Committee meeting dates for February and March 2024
See Exhibit Gb, p. 209. See Item Ga.

H. Correspondence, including:
a. Whittier Tech response to Select Board Letter sent November 29, 2023

See Exhibit Ha, p. 210-212. Reed opened Item H by stating she felt the Tech School’s response to the
Board’s letter did not address the Board’s concerns. Wile said he had watched the MSBA voting process in
mid-December. According to Wile, the MSBA would not allow a delay in their procedures to allow a
building project to be reconfigured in any way. The MSBA vote approved financing for the new Whittier
High School as proposed, and if the communities voted against the project on January 23rd, Whittier would
lose the MSBA funding for their construction and be starting their entry into the funding pipeline all over.
MSBA representatives had also urged Whittier officials to get out their message and better explain the
project from the beginning. Wile expressed concern that people in West Newbury and across the District still
didn’t know much about the vote or project. The group also discussed their concern with whether or not the
figures cited by Whittier for proposed mandatory renovations (to take place if Cities and Towns voted down
construction funding) were accurate, and worried that they would not be able to ascertain this fully before the
vote in January. The conversation turned again to considering what to do about raising awareness in West
Newbury. The Town Clerk said at a meeting with other City and Town Clerks hosted by Whittier the week
prior, the Clerks had asked if the school would send a mailer to the District to present the ballot question on
the project funding to the public. Whittier refused the Clerks’ request, claiming that presenting the question
was “advocacy”. The Board debated how to best to express their opinion that the a “yes” vote would not be
in the Town’s interest, making sure that they would avoid using public funds to advocate on the issue. It was
decided that a public meeting was the best option. In addition, the Board developed language for a neutral,
fact-oriented mailer to go out in early January to raise awareness and draw the public to the session. Parker
motioned to put out the mailer to the public. The motion was properly seconded. The motion
unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain). Following the vote, Reed said she would contact Whittier to
make sure they had an opportunity to be represented at the information session.

I. Future Agenda Items / Meeting follow-up assignments
Parker offered up returning to Rocks Village Bridge signage, and the installation of a sensor-based warning
system/lighting to prevent bridge strikes from oversize vehicles. Parker was mindful of the potential increased
workload this could bring to the Town Manager’s Office. Reed also supported this being placed on a future Agenda.
He additionally wanted to discuss conducting energy audits at municipal buildings, to be implemented over a number
years in an effort to support necessary conversions for carbon neutrality. No motion was made at this time.

Wile motioned to adjourn the Session. The motion was properly seconded. The motion unanimously passed. (3 Yes, 0 No, 0 
Abstain). The Session adjourned at 9:49pm. 

To access a video recording of the meeting, use the link below: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UoO984yo87M 

Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

5

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UoO984yo87M


Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 

townmanager@wnewbury.org 

TO:  Select Board 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE: January 6, 2024 

RE:  Macey’s Pond water leveler, MassDEP Superseding Order of Conditions 

The recent MassDEP SOOC is attached. While the Select Board did authorize the initial filing of a 

Notice of Intent with Conservation Commission, now that the project is permitted it is recommended 

that the Board discuss this and decide whether you wish to proceed with the work as conditioned. 

This topic is included on the January 8 agenda as an informational update. It is recommended that this 

be agenda’d as an Action Item on the Board’s January 29 agenda. The Health Agent has confirmed 

availability to attend on that date, and we would also provide notice to Sandra Raymond to ensure a 

date that is convenient for all parties. 

C.a.

Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

6

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

7



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

8



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

9



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

10



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

11



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

12



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

13



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

14



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

15



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

16



Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

17



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
18



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
19



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
20



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
21



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
22



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
23



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
24



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
25



C.b.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
26



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
27



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
28



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
29



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
30



Canvass of Bids

Church Street and Prospect Street Water Main Replacement 

West Newbury, Massachusetts

Bid Opening: December 20, 2023, 10:00 AM

Item No. Est. Quantity Units Item Description Unit Price Price Unit Price Price Unit Price Price Unit Price Price Unit Price Price Unit Price Price

1 1 LS Mobilization/Demobilization 75,000.00$           75,000.00$           50,000.00$           50,000.00$           85,000.00$           85,000.00$           82,000.00$           82,000.00$           75,000.00$           75,000.00$           125,000.00$         125,000.00$         

2 30 CY Test Pits 50.00$                  1,500.00$             0.01$                    0.30$                    50.00$                  1,500.00$             0.01$                    0.30$                    0.01$                    0.30$                    325.00$                9,750.00$             

3 200 CY Excavation Below Grade 27.00$                  5,400.00$             0.01$                    2.00$                    0.01$                    2.00$                    0.01$                    2.00$                    0.01$                    2.00$                    70.00$                  14,000.00$           

4 100 CY Rock Removal 210.00$                21,000.00$           50.00$                  5,000.00$             100.00$                10,000.00$           50.00$                  5,000.00$             220.00$                22,000.00$           215.00$                21,500.00$           

5 5000 LB Fittings and Appurtenances 0.01$                    50.00$                  0.01$                    50.00$                  0.01$                    50.00$                  0.01$                    50.00$                  0.01$                    50.00$                  7.00$                    35,000.00$           

6 250 LF 6-Inch Ductile Iron Pipe 142.00$                35,500.00$           50.00$                  12,500.00$           100.00$                25,000.00$           130.00$                32,500.00$           0.01$                    2.50$                    175.00$                43,750.00$           

7 7400 LF 8-Inch Ductile Iron Pipe 104.69$                774,706.00$         131.00$                969,400.00$         120.00$                888,000.00$         130.00$                962,000.00$         155.00$                1,147,000.00$      195.00$                1,443,000.00$      

8 30 LF 10-Inch Ductile Iron Pipes 374.00$                11,220.00$           160.00$                4,800.00$             0.01$                    0.30$                    130.00$                3,900.00$             0.01$                    0.30$                    90.00$                  2,700.00$             

9 50 LF 12-Inch Ductile Iron Pipes 245.00$                12,250.00$           180.00$                9,000.00$             0.01$                    0.50$                    130.00$                6,500.00$             0.01$                    0.50$                    95.00$                  4,750.00$             

10 1350 LF 1-Inch Service Tubing 9.00$                    12,150.00$           5.00$                    6,750.00$             50.00$                  67,500.00$           130.00$                175,500.00$         50.00$                  67,500.00$           125.00$                168,750.00$         

11 14 EA Hydrants 9,500.00$             133,000.00$         7,500.00$             105,000.00$         8,000.00$             112,000.00$         5,300.00$             74,200.00$           7,000.00$             98,000.00$           7,500.00$             105,000.00$         

12 15 EA 6-Inch Gate Valves and Boxes 3,500.00$             52,500.00$           2,500.00$             37,500.00$           2,000.00$             30,000.00$           6,000.00$             90,000.00$           2,500.00$             37,500.00$           4,000.00$             60,000.00$           

13 16 EA 8-Inch Gate Valves and Boxes 4,500.00$             72,000.00$           4,500.00$             72,000.00$           4,000.00$             64,000.00$           6,000.00$             96,000.00$           3,500.00$             56,000.00$           4,000.00$             64,000.00$           

14 4 EA 12-Inch Gate Vales and Boxes 10,500.00$           42,000.00$           5,500.00$             22,000.00$           10,000.00$           40,000.00$           10,000.00$           40,000.00$           11,000.00$           44,000.00$           17,500.00$           70,000.00$           

15 58 EA 1-Inch Corporation Stop 1,850.00$             107,300.00$         2,000.00$             116,000.00$         1,500.00$             87,000.00$           1,000.00$             58,000.00$           1,200.00$             69,600.00$           325.00$                18,850.00$           

16 58 EA 1-Inch Curb Stop and Box 280.00$                16,240.00$           300.00$                17,400.00$           500.00$                29,000.00$           300.00$                17,400.00$           1,000.00$             58,000.00$           275.00$                15,950.00$           

17 5310 LF Environmental Controls (Straw Wattles) 10.00$                  53,100.00$           5.00$                    26,550.00$           10.00$                  53,100.00$           7.00$                    37,170.00$           6.00$                    31,860.00$           5.00$                    26,550.00$           

18 5250 LF Temporary Trench Pavement (Town and MassDOT Jurisdiction) 12.80$                  67,200.00$           16.00$                  84,000.00$           20.00$                  105,000.00$         10.00$                  52,500.00$           14.00$                  73,500.00$           30.00$                  157,500.00$         

19 5150 LF Permanent Trench Pavement (Town Jurisdiction) 32.50$                  167,375.00$         32.00$                  164,800.00$         35.00$                  180,250.00$         20.00$                  103,000.00$         36.00$                  185,400.00$         50.00$                  257,500.00$         

20 100 LF MassDOT Permanent Trench Pavement (7.5-Inches) 62.00$                  6,200.00$             70.00$                  7,000.00$             130.00$                13,000.00$           100.00$                10,000.00$           150.00$                15,000.00$           125.00$                12,500.00$           

21 100 LF MassDOT Mill and Overlay 30.00$                  3,000.00$             200.00$                20,000.00$           125.00$                12,500.00$           100.00$                10,000.00$           175.00$                17,500.00$           200.00$                20,000.00$           

22 1 LS Culvert Crossing 15,000.00$           15,000.00$           15,000.00$           15,000.00$           15,000.00$           15,000.00$           5,000.00$             5,000.00$             20,000.00$           20,000.00$           40,000.00$           40,000.00$           

23 5 EA Repair and Replace Existing Drain Conflicts 500.00$                2,500.00$             1,500.00$             7,500.00$             500.00$                2,500.00$             0.01$                    0.05$                    0.01$                    0.05$                    500.00$                2,500.00$             

24 1 ALL Uniformed Police Officers 125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         125,000.00$         

25 1 ALL Price Adjustment: Hot Mix Asphalt Mixtures 5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             

26 1 ALL Price Adjustment: Fuel 5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             5,000.00$             

1,821,191.00$      1,887,252.30$      1,955,402.80$      1,995,722.35$      2,152,915.65$      2,853,550.00$      

N. Granese & Sons, Inc. Joseph P. Cardillo & Son, Inc. N. Cibotti, Inc. J. Tropeano, Inc.

TOTAL BID AMOUNT

Defelice Corp. Albanese D&S, Inc.

12/20/2023 Page 1 of 1 Tata and Howard Job No. 6871 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
31



111 Huntington Avenue 
9th Floor 

Boston, MA 02199-7613 
Telephone:  617-239-0100 

Fax:  617-227-4420 
www.lockelord.com 

Atlanta | Austin | Boston | Brussels | Chicago | Cincinnati | Dallas | Hartford | Houston | London | Los Angeles 
Miami | New Orleans | New York | Princeton | Providence | San Francisco | Stamford | Washington DC | West Palm Beach

December 19, 2023 

VIA EMAIL 

Kaitlin Gilbert, Treasurer 
Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 

(West Newbury Water Main Bonds) 

We are now ready to approve the issue of the following bonds by the Town of West Newbury, 
Massachusetts (the “Town”): 

$2,700,000 Water Main Bonds, payable within 40 years from their dates under 
G.L. c.44, §8(5) and/or G.L. c.29C and a vote of the Town passed April 24,
2023 (Article 7).

The rendering of our opinion is dependent upon appropriate confirmation of all our previously 
stated assumptions and on receipt of the usual papers relating to the sale and delivery of the bonds. 
We express no opinion regarding any tax consequences related to the ownership or disposition of, 
or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the bonds or any notes issued in anticipation thereof. 

Although we take no responsibility for the accuracy or adequacy of the offering material for the 
bonds, or for notes issued in anticipation of the bonds, we request the opportunity to see a draft of 
the notice of sale and accompanying financial and descriptive information concerning the Town 
substantially prior to its publication or distribution to prospective bidders for the bonds or notes. 

LOCKE LORD LLP 

cc: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Hilltop Securities Inc. 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
32



1

Town Manager

From: Town Manager
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 6:23 PM
To: Abby Jeffers; Peter Frazier; Monica Mulcahy
Cc: Town Treasurer; Town Accountant; Mark Marlowe; WNWater
Subject: Church/Prospect bid results
Attachments: Cb1 Church Prospect bid summary docs early Jan 2024.pdf

Abby/Peter, 
   Please find attached.  As noted previously, the BOWC will meet next Wednesday to formally award the construction 
contract. 
   We would be interested in scheduling a zoom the week of Jan 15th to review approach and timing for borrowing.  This 
will include discussion of how best to handle the recommended contingency.  Since final project costs won’t be known 
until the project is complete/closed out, BANs would often be a good option, but maybe not in this case because the 
new borrowing will address both this project and the remaining principal for the existing BANs.  There is also the matter 
of the ARPA funds, which will reduce the amount necessary to borrow. 
   We’ll be interested in working through the details so Hilltop can then provide an updated estimated debt service 
schedule (for FY25) so the Board of Water Commissioners can account for this when they review/increase rates late 
winter (I would guess sometime in March but this date/timeline isn’t set in stone). 
 
Thanks! 
  Angus 
 
 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363-1100 x111 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 
 

From: Abby Jeffers   
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 8:30 AM 
To: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Town Accountant <townaccountant@wnewbury.org>; Town Treasurer <treasurer@wnewbury.org>; Town Clerk 
<townclerk@wnewbury.org>; Peter Frazier >; Monica Mulcahy 

 
Subject: RE: West Newbury Requirements Letter--Water Mains  
 
Good Morning and Happy New Year! 
 
That’s wonderful news!!!  Please share the additional information as it becomes available. 
 
Congratulations on the great news! 
Abby 
 
Abby Jeffers  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
33



2

Hilltop Securities Inc.  
Senior Vice President | Investment Banker 
54 Canal Street, Suite 320 | Boston, MA 2114 

  
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email communication (including any attachment(s)) is 
strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this email, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, reproduction, or other use of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and permanently delete this communication (including any attachment(s)) from your system. 
 
E-mail cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without error. Hilltop Securities Inc. and its affiliates employ e-mail 
monitoring software for the review of incoming and outgoing messages. The sender of this e-mail does not accept or 
assume any liability for any error or omissions arising as a result of transmission. Nothing in the content of this e-mail 
should be considered a specific investment recommendation or tax or legal advice. All prices and yields are subject to 
change and availability. 

From: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 5:47 PM 
To: Abby Jeffers Peter Frazier ; Monica 
Mulcahy  
Cc: Town Accountant <townaccountant@wnewbury.org>; Town Treasurer <treasurer@wnewbury.org>; Town Clerk 
<townclerk@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: RE: West Newbury Requirements Letter--Water Mains  
 
 

EXTERNAL SENDER 

 
Hi, 
   I’m pleased to report that at the Church/Prospect bid opening held recently, 6 bids were received.  It looks like the 
project cost will come in lower than had been projected.  The Board of Water Commissioners will meet next Wednesday 
to formally award a contract, and we’re working with the project engineers (Tata & Howard) to update the overall 
project costs (incl. construction administration) so we know how much we’ll need to borrow.  Once I have an updated 
estimate (likely in the coming days) will let you know. 
 
Thanks, and happy new year! 
  Angus 
 
 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363-1100 x111 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 
 

From: Abby Jeffers   
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 6:53 PM 
To: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org>; Town Accountant <townaccountant@wnewbury.org>; Town 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
34



1

Town Manager

From: Town Manager
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 6:31 PM
To: Abby Jeffers; Peter Frazier; Monica Mulcahy
Cc: Town Treasurer; Walsh, Jennifer; Mark Marlowe; WNWater
Subject: FW: West Newbury Water Main
Attachments: 232714-10 Invoice - Executed.pdf; Application No. 10 Letter.pdf; Application No. 12 - 

Executed.pdf; Application No. 12 Letter.pdf; BANs balance report 1-4-24.pdf

Abby/Peter, 
   In addition to the prior questions, we’ll want to understand how best to handle the remaining principal balance in the 
BANs.  I reviewed the balances with Jenny yesterday and – after both the BAN-funded projects are complete and signed-
off (see attached, first 4 documents, for your files) – there is a remaining principal balance of about $189k (see 5th 
attached document).  We assume this amount will not need to be built into the new borrowing (long-term debt, or 
BANs) this late-spring/early-summer (prior to July BAN maturity), but will look to your office for guidance to be sure this 
is all handled properly. 
 
Thanks, 
  Angus 
 
 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363-1100 x111 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 
 

From: Steven Daunais   
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 3:47 PM 
To: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org>; Jon Gregory  
Cc: Water Superintendent <water.superintendent@wnewbury.org>; WNWater <wnwater@wnewbury.org>; Town 
Accountant <townaccountant@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: RE: West Newbury Water Main 
 
Angus, 
 
The final pay applications for both projects along with our letters to the Town noting these are the final pay applications 
and that all retainage should be released are attached. 
 
Steven Daunais, P.E. (MA) 
Project Manager 
 

 
 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
35



2

67 Forest Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

 
 

 
Help save the environment: think before you print. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments is intended only for the designated recipient(s).  It may contain confidential or proprietary 
information and may be subject to legal privileges.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, distribute, or copy any portion of or attachment to this 
message.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender, delete the message, and destroy any copies.  Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 9:51 AM 
To: Steven Daunais ; Jon Gregory  
Cc: Water Superintendent <water.superintendent@wnewbury.org>; WNWater <wnwater@wnewbury.org>; Town 
Accountant <townaccountant@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: RE: West Newbury Water Main 
 
Ok thanks.  Though the updated cost contingency shows as 5% per your earlier email not 10%.  We can clarify the 
labeling for the package we’re putting together for our financial advisors (Hilltop Securities) who assist us with the 
bonding process.   
 
In my experience, towns often do short-term borrowing (BANs) for the first year or couple of years of a project, then 
only go to long-term debt once the project is complete/closed-out, since they don’t know true/total project costs until 
then (and it isn’t good to borrow and pay interest on contingency that may not be needed).  However since we’re 
already a few years into BANs for the water tank/chem building we’ll be looking closely at how best to handle this. 
 
Re the water tank/chem building, it’s my understanding that both of those projects are 100% complete and closed 
out.  Can you please verify, and if there is a T&H memo to that effect that’s been provided to the Water Dept in the past 
is that something you can send?  It would be good for the Finance office to have on file so we can feel confident in using 
the unspent BAN funds to pay down principal.  Thanks again -  
 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363-1100 x111 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 
 

From: Steven Daunais   
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 9:06 AM 
To: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org>; Jon Gregory  
Cc: Water Superintendent <water.superintendent@wnewbury.org>; WNWater <wnwater@wnewbury.org>; Town 
Accountant <townaccountant@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: RE: West Newbury Water Main 
 
Angus, 
 
I updated the table you sent to also include the actual bid price, engineering, and contingency at 10% in the far right 
column. 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
36



3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Steven Daunais, P.E. (MA) 
Project Manager 
 

 
 
67 Forest Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

 
 

 
Help save the environment: think before you print. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments is intended only for the designated recipient(s).  It may contain confidential or proprietary 
information and may be subject to legal privileges.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, distribute, or copy any portion of or attachment to this 
message.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender, delete the message, and destroy any copies.  Thank you. 
 
 

From: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 8:20 PM 
To: Steven Daunais ; Jon Gregory  
Cc: Water Superintendent <water.superintendent@wnewbury.org>; WNWater <wnwater@wnewbury.org>; Town 
Accountant <townaccountant@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: RE: West Newbury Water Main 
 
Steve, 
   The breakdown you provided to Water Dept. is helpful, thank you.  Can you please confirm this is an “apples to apples” 
accounting relative to the earlier (estimated) breakdown Jon had provided on Nov 1 (copied below): 
 
 

A breakdown of the $3.325 million estimate of probable construction cost for the Church Street and 
Prospect Street Water Main project provided in April is noted below.  If further breakdown of this cost is 
needed, please let us know.  Thank you. 
 
               

Item 
Estimated 

Cost 
Updated 

Cost 

Construction: $2,595,000 $1,821,191 
Engineering (Construction 
Services Only) 

$210,000 $208,500 

Construction Contingency (20%): $520,000 $91,060 
Construction Total: $3,325,000 $2,120,751 

Item 
Estimated 

Cost 

Construction: $2,595,000 
Engineering (Construction 
Services Only) 

$210,000 

Construction Contingency (20%): $520,000 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
37



4

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
   What we are trying to get at is to ensure that we work with our financial advisors/bond counsel to borrow/bond the 
appropriate amount.  Comparing the two amounts suggests that our actual borrowing for this project could be about 
$700k less than had been estimated (just based on construction costs), due to favorable bids received, but we obviously 
need to be sure we’re comparing the numbers correctly.  We’ll also be looking closely at how best to account for 
contingency, since the project’s true cost obviously won’t be knowable until it’s fully complete and closed out. 
 
Thanks, 
  Angus 
 
 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363-1100 x111 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 

 

From: Steven Daunais  
Date: January 3, 2024 at 10:37:06 AM EST 
To: Water Superintendent <water.superintendent@wnewbury.org>, WNWater 
<wnwater@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Jon Gregory  
Subject: West Newbury Water Main 

  
Mark, 
  
Per our conversation, the water main costs are in the table below. The costs include Defelice’s bid price, 
a 5% contingency, and construction admin and resident costs. 
  

Water Main Contract – Defelice Corp. $1,821,191 
Contingency (5%) $91,060 
Construction Administration $84,100 
Resident Project Representation $124,400 
Total $2,120,751 

  
Let us know if you have any questions. 
  

Construction Total: $3,325,000 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
38



v.5/2022 

Massachusetts Endangered Species Act M.G.L. c.131A and Regulations (321 CMR 10.00) 

Project Details 
*Project or Site Name: _________________________________________________________________________________________

*Street Address/Location: ______________________________________________________________________________________

*Town(s): ___________________________________________________________________________________________________

*Total Site Acreage: _________________________ *Acreage of Disturbance1: ____________________________

Parcel/lot number: __________________________ Assessors map/plat number: __________________________

Project Description (If necessary, a project/site description can also be provided as an attachment): __________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Registry of deeds information2

Registry: __________________________________ Certificate # (if registered land): _______________________________

Book: _____________________________________ Page Number: _____________________________________________

Do you have a previous NHESP Tracking number? (Yes / No)  If yes, please provide: _______________________________________

Will this project require a filing with the Conservation Commission and/or DEP pursuant to the Wetlands Protection Act (WPA)? 
(Yes / No) 

Map 

*Required: Enclose a map with the site location clearly marked and centered on the page.

Landowner Info 

*Are you the Record Owner3 of the property?     (Yes / No)
*If No, are you a representative of the Record Owner or do you have permission from the Record Owner to submit this request or
filing?4  (Yes / No)

*Landowner Name Organization (if applicable)

*Street Address/Location *City/Town *State *Zip Code

 Email Telephone 

Comments/Purpose of request5: 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1 Please disclose the full acreage of disturbance associated with the project, including areas outside of Priority Habitat. 
2 If your project contains more than one registered property, please attach a document listing the Registry information for each. 
3 Record Owner means any person or entity holding a legal or equitable interest, right or title to real property, as reflected in a written instrument or recorded deed, 
or any person authorized in writing by such person. 
4 If you are not the record owner, a statement or proof that you are authorized by the record owner must be attached. 
5 Provide the authorization you have to submit this request if you are not the record owner and not a representative of the record owner.  

X

X Trees proposed for removal in buffer zone and 
riverfront area meet exemption 
310CMR10.02(2)(b)2.n.i. "Vegetation cutting 
for road safety maintenance, limited to the 
following: Removal of diseased or damaged 
trees or branches that pose an immediate and 
substantial threat to driver safety from falling 
into the roadway; 

X

Cut and remove trees and limbs from the roadway right-of-way that have been deemed hazardous by the town's tree 
warden. Many ash trees are dead due to Emerald Ash Borer and oak trees are dead due to tent caterpillars. Trees will be 
cut with all equipment located on the roadway and all wood, branches, and wood chips will be removed and disposed 
lawfully off site. Tree stumps will be left and no roots will be pulled as part of the removals. 

~1.75 (acreage of measured areas 
shown on attached maps

Cc

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
39



v.5/2022 

Applicant Info 

Applicant Name (if different from Landowner) Organization (if applicable) 

Street Address/Location City/Town     State         Zip Code 

Email (if available) Telephone 

Representative Info 

Representative Name (if different from Landowner) Organization (if applicable) 

Street Address/Location City/Town     State         Zip Code 

Email (if available) Telephone 

*Required Documents

� USGS map (1:24,000 or 1:25,000) with property boundary clearly outlined 

� Project plans for entire site (including wetland Resource Areas, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and 
proposed tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work) 

� Assessor’s map or right-of-way plan of site 

� Statement/proof that applicant is the Record Owner or that applicant is a person authorized in writing by the record owner 
to submit this filing 

� Photographs representative of the site 

Projects altering 10 or more acres, must also submit: 

� A vegetation cover type map of the site � Project plans showing Priority Habitat boundaries 

The Division will notify you within 30 days if the materials submitted do not satisfy the filing requirements under 321 CMR 10.20. 
The Division may request additional information, such as, but not limited to, species and habitat surveys. A request for additional 
information would come within 30 days of receiving a complete filing. 

*Filing Fee

Fee schedule is available at https://www.mass.gov/how-to/how-to-file-for-a-mesa-project-review 

*Total MESA Fee Enclosed: ___________ Payable via check to Comm. of MA - NHESP

*Required Signatures

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information contained is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge. 

Signature of Property Owner/Record Owner of Property Date 

Signature of Applicant (if different from Owner) Date 

Please mail this completed form, with the required document and fee to:   
NHESP Regulatory Review | MassWildlife Field Headquarters | 1 Rabbit Hill Road | Westborough, MA 01581 

1/2/2024

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
40

https://www.mass.gov/how-to/how-to-file-for-a-mesa-project-review


Trees proposed for removal in Right-of-Way 
 
Bricket Street (Map 1) 

• 1 36” dead oak opposite of pole #7  
o pole #7: 42.7855, 70.9577 near 3 Bricket Street driveway 

• 8 dead oaks between pole #7 to #36/9  
o pole #36/9: 42.7738, 70.9594 near corner of parcel R6-10e and Ash Street intersec�on 

 
Ash Street from intersec�on with Bricket Street to 226 Ash Street (Map 2) 

• 17 dead trees of various species between Bricket Street and 189 Ash Street 
• 32 dead trees of various species between pole #74 to #78  

o pole #74: 42.7723, 70.9579 on same side of road at 189 Ash Street 
o pole #78: 42.27711, 70.9559 across from 218 Ash Street 

• 2 dead oaks opposite of 220 Ash Steet  
• 2 dead oaks opposite of pole #80 

o Pole #80: 42.7705, 70.9550, same side of road as 220 Ash Street 
• 2 dead oaks 60’ south and opposite of pole #80 
• 3 dead oaks opposite of pole #81 

o Pole #81: 42.7702, 70.9548, near 226 Ash Street 
• Trim one tree near the mailbox of 224 Ash Street 
• Trim one tree across the street from 224 Ash Street 
• 1 dead oak opposite driveway of 224 Ash Street 
• 1 dead oak opposite 226 Ash Street 

 
Ash Steet from intersec�on with Bricket Street to Ash Street swap (Map 3) 

• 1 dead oak at stonewall of 185 Ash Street 
• 3 dead trees of various species at pole #69/50 

o Pole #69/20: 42.7739, 70.9604, corner of 185 Ash Street driveway 
• 1 dead oak opposite of intersec�on with Montclair Road 
• 1 dead oak 150’ north of intersec�on with Montclair Road 
• 2 dead oaks 300’ north intersec�on with Montclair Road 
• Trim 1 tree 300’ north intersec�on with Montclair Road 
• 1 dead maple opposite of 164 Ash Street 

 
89 Church Street (Map 4) 

• 3 dead ash and one dead spruce  
 
Bachelor Street between 154 and 144 Bachelor (Map 5) 

• 6 dead ash  
• 1 dead maple  

 
144 Bachelor Street (Map 5) 

• 2 dead ash trees, one on each side of the driveway 
 
Turkey Hill Road between Rogers Street and Atherton Conserva�on area (Map 6) 

• Mul�ple dead oak trees along the roadway. Tree removal will be along both sides of the road but 
only south-east side of the road is mapped priority habitat 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
41



Projection:

Data Sources:  Produced by Merrimack Valley Planning Commission (MVPC) using data provided by the Town of 

West Newbury & MassIT/MassGIS.  MVPC AND THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, RELIABILITY, OR SUITABILITY OF THESE 

DATA. THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY AND MVPC DOES NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

USE OR MISUSE OF THIS INFORMATION.

© Merrimack Valley Planning Commission

Feet

NAD_1983_StatePlane_Massachusetts_Mainland_FIPS_2001

400

Brickett Street
12/21/2023

1:

Legend

2,400
0 200 400

MVPC Boundary NHESP Certified Vernal PoolsNHESP Potential Vernal PoolsNHESP Priority Habitats of Rare SpeciesNHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare WildlifeNHESP Natural Communities

Parcels Roads Interstate Major Road Local Road Trails
Easements

MAP 1

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
42



Projection:

Data Sources:  Produced by Merrimack Valley Planning Commission (MVPC) using data provided by the Town of 

West Newbury & MassIT/MassGIS.  MVPC AND THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, RELIABILITY, OR SUITABILITY OF THESE 

DATA. THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY AND MVPC DOES NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

USE OR MISUSE OF THIS INFORMATION.

© Merrimack Valley Planning Commission

Feet

NAD_1983_StatePlane_Massachusetts_Mainland_FIPS_2001

800

Ash Street from intersection with Brickett Street to 226 Ash Street
12/21/2023

1:

Legend

4,800
0 400 800

MVPC Boundary NHESP Certified Vernal PoolsNHESP Potential Vernal PoolsNHESP Priority Habitats of Rare SpeciesNHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare WildlifeNHESP Natural Communities

Parcels Roads Interstate Major Road Local Road Trails
Easements

MAP 2

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
43



Projection:

Data Sources:  Produced by Merrimack Valley Planning Commission (MVPC) using data provided by the Town of 

West Newbury & MassIT/MassGIS.  MVPC AND THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, RELIABILITY, OR SUITABILITY OF THESE 

DATA. THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY AND MVPC DOES NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

USE OR MISUSE OF THIS INFORMATION.

© Merrimack Valley Planning Commission

Feet

NAD_1983_StatePlane_Massachusetts_Mainland_FIPS_2001

400

Ash Street from intersection with Brickett Street to Ash Street Swamp
12/21/2023

1:

Legend

2,400
0 200 400

MVPC Boundary NHESP Certified Vernal PoolsNHESP Potential Vernal PoolsNHESP Priority Habitats of Rare SpeciesNHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare WildlifeNHESP Natural Communities

Parcels Roads Interstate Major Road Local Road Trails
Easements

MAP 3

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
44



NAD_1983_StatePlane_Massachusetts_Mainland_FIPS_2001

Feet800 1: 960160 160

89 Church Street

Projection: © Merrimack Valley Planning Commission

12/21/2023

Data Sources:  Produced by Merrimack Valley Planning Commission (MVPC) 

using data provided by the Town of West Newbury & MassIT/MassGIS.

MVPC AND THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, 

RELIABILITY, OR SUITABILITY OF THESE DATA. THE TOWN OF WEST 

NEWBURY AND MVPC DOES NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY ASSOCIATED 

WITH THE USE OR MISUSE OF THIS INFORMATION

Legend
MVPC Boundary NHESP Certified Vernal PoolsNHESP Potential Vernal PoolsNHESP Priority Habitats of Rare SpeciesNHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare WildlifeNHESP Natural Communities

Parcels Roads Interstate Major Road Local Road Trails
Easements

MAP 4

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
45



NAD_1983_StatePlane_Massachusetts_Mainland_FIPS_2001

Feet600 1: 720120 120

Bachelor Street between 154 & 144 and on each side of 144 driveway

Projection: © Merrimack Valley Planning Commission

12/21/2023

Data Sources:  Produced by Merrimack Valley Planning Commission (MVPC) 

using data provided by the Town of West Newbury & MassIT/MassGIS.

MVPC AND THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, 

RELIABILITY, OR SUITABILITY OF THESE DATA. THE TOWN OF WEST 

NEWBURY AND MVPC DOES NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY ASSOCIATED 

WITH THE USE OR MISUSE OF THIS INFORMATION

Legend
MVPC Boundary NHESP Certified Vernal PoolsNHESP Potential Vernal PoolsNHESP Priority Habitats of Rare SpeciesNHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare WildlifeNHESP Natural Communities

Parcels Roads Interstate Major Road Local Road Trails
Easements

MAP 5

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
46



NAD_1983_StatePlane_Massachusetts_Mainland_FIPS_2001

Feet4000 1: 4,800800 800

South side of Turkey Hill Street between Rogers Street and Pikes Bridge Road

Projection: © Merrimack Valley Planning Commission

12/21/2023

Data Sources:  Produced by Merrimack Valley Planning Commission (MVPC) 

using data provided by the Town of West Newbury & MassIT/MassGIS.

MVPC AND THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, 

RELIABILITY, OR SUITABILITY OF THESE DATA. THE TOWN OF WEST 

NEWBURY AND MVPC DOES NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY ASSOCIATED 

WITH THE USE OR MISUSE OF THIS INFORMATION

Legend
MVPC Boundary NHESP Certified Vernal PoolsNHESP Potential Vernal PoolsNHESP Priority Habitats of Rare SpeciesNHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare WildlifeNHESP Natural Communities

Parcels Roads Interstate Major Road Local Road Trails
Easements

MAP 6

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
47



LAND MANAGEMENT PLAN  
WITH CURRENT CONDITIONS REPORT 

FOR FEE ACQUISITIONS 

Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 
LAND Grant Program 

MUNICIPALITY: 
LAND GRANT #: 
PROJECT NAME: 
LOCATION: 
DATE ACQUIRED: 
OTHER INTEREST HOLDERS:  

Table of Contents 

Section I: Property Information 
1. Property description
2. LAND Grant Program regulations & legal protection
3. Contact information
4. Proposed Property Management (Fee Interest) and Copy of CR (if applicable)

Section II: Maps 
1. Resource map

Section III: Site Visit Report 
1. General information
2. Current property conditions
3. Boundary conditions

Section IV: Photographs 
1. Photo location map
2. List of photographs
3. Photographs

Section V: Amendments 

Section VI: Signatures 

Cd

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
48



 
 

Section I:  
Property Information 

 
 
1. Property description  

The [property name] property, located at [street address], Assessors’ map [map #]/lot 
[lot #], is held by [municipality], under care and control of the Conservation Commis-
sion, [insert if applicable: and subject to a conservation restriction held by organiza-
tion] for the purposes of conservation and passive recreation, in perpetuity.  The deed 
was recorded on [date], in Book [book] , Page [book] [Or, if Recorded in Land 
Court: LC Document #   ] in the [County] Registry of Deeds/Land Court.  
 

2. LAND Grant Program regulations & legal protection  
This property is permanently protected open space, for conservation and passive rec-
reation only. It is subject to the standards and guidelines in 301 CMR 5.00:  LAND 
and PARC Programs, of the Division of Conservation Services, Executive Office of 
Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA).  Important requirements include: 
 
- 5.05(4):  The property interest acquired with LAND Grant funding must be under 

the care and control of the Conservation Commission 
- 5.08(1):  The property must be for open space conservation and passive recreation 

purposes only, in accordance with MGL Ch. 132A, Sec. 11 
- 5.08(1):  The property is permanently protected under Article 97 of the Massachu-

setts Constitution, and may not be converted to other uses without explicit ap-
proval of the Secretary. Municipalities must pursue all feasible alternatives to 
conversion of grant-funded land. If conversion is finally determined to be the only 
possible choice, all of the following must occur: municipal approval of the con-
version; a two-thirds majority vote of both houses of the state legislature; replace-
ment of the land with new conservation land that is of equal or greater fair market 
value at the time of conversion, and of equal or greater acreage, ecological value, 
and usefulness, to be approved or disapproved by the Secretary of EEA.   

- 5.08(2):  If the property is no longer used, in whole or in part, for conservation 
and/or passive recreation purposes, the interest in the property may revert to the 
Commonwealth.  The Conservation Commission must notify the Secretary of 
EEA of any change or potential change in the use of the property inconsistent 
with open space conservation and passive recreation. Additionally, the Secretary 
of EEA may notify the Conservation Commission that an inconsistent change in 
use has occurred. The Conservation Commission has 90 days to rectify the use to 
the satisfaction of the Secretary, or the property may revert to the Commonwealth.  

- 5.07(2) and (3):  The property must be open to use by all members of the public 
without discrimination 

- 5.05(1):  Off-street parking may be required 
 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
49



Additionally, no private enterprise may occur on properties for which the fee property 
is owned by the municipality, except that which contributes to and does not conflict 
with appropriate public use and benefit. New structures are prohibited on properties 
where the fee interest is owned by the municipality, except those that further conser-
vation or public passive recreational use of the property.  

 
Through receipt of funding under the LAND Grant Program, this property is perma-
nently protected under Article 97 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massa-
chusetts and may not be converted to other uses without pursuing all feasible alterna-
tives to conversion of grant-funded land. If conversion is finally determined to be the 
only possible option, all of the following must occur: municipal approval of the con-
version; a two-thirds majority vote of both houses of the state legislature; replacement 
of the land with new conservation land that is of equal or greater fair market value at 
the time of conversion, and of equal or greater acreage, ecological value, and useful-
ness, to be approved or disapproved by the Secretary of EEA.   
 
A LAND Grant Project Agreement prohibiting conversion of the property from open 
space conservation and passive public recreation has been recorded with the property 
deed. 
 
Additional applicable regulations include: 

Ch. 132A, §11 – Act establishing the Self-Help (now LAND) Grant Program 
Ch. 40, §8c – Authority of conservation commissions to hold land for conserva-
tion purposes. 

  
3. Contact Information 

Provide contact information for property manager, and any other staff or organiza-
tions engaged in future monitoring or management of the property. 

 
Interest Holder Organization  Mailing address Contact 

(phone/email) 

Property Steward or Manager    

CR Holder (if applicable)    

Other Partner     

Other Partner    

 
4. Proposed Property Management  

Please complete the following information.  
 

Land Conservation Goals: Please ensure the Conservation Values of the CR, are re-
flected appropriately. 
[e.g., to protect wildlife habitat, promote public access for passive recreation, etc.] 
 
Permitted public activities:  
Note: These should be posted at the property entrance(s).  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
50



 
__ walking, hiking     __ camping 
__ Nordic skiing, snowshoeing               __ hunting 
__ horseback riding     __ fishing 
__ bicycle riding on designated trails   __ gardening/agriculture 
__ picnicking      __ swimming  
__ [Insert other use]      __ non-motorized watercraft 
__ [Insert other use]      __ [Insert other use] 
 
 
Prohibited public activities:  
Note: These should be posted at the property entrance(s), as appropriate. 
 
__ motorized vehicles  
__ fires      __ swimming 
__ horseback riding    __ gardening/agriculture 
__ bicycle riding     __ alcoholic beverages 
__ hunting      __ entry after dark 
__ fishing      __ collection of plants/animals/soil/rocks 
__ [Insert other use]    __ [Insert other use] 
 
 
Additional comments regarding the use of this property: 
 
 
Structures:  Structures that do not contribute to the conservation or passive recrea-
tional use of the property must be removed.  
 

Structure Description Intended use 
   
   
   
   

 
 
Planned stewardship activities and regular management:  
 
 
 
Known stewardship issues or potential management challenges to address: 
 
 
 
Planned actions to address potential management challenges or existing issues:  
  
 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
51



If active forestry or agricultural management is anticipated, please identify how 
these activities will be conducted consistent with the conservation values: (e.g. 
timber harvest should be conducted in consultation with a licensed forester and prepa-
ration of a Forest Management Plan or Stewardship Plan for long-term objectives.) 
 
 

 
  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
52



Section II: 
Property Resource Maps 

 
 

Please attach map(s) that clearly identify the property boundaries and the location of 
any relevant conservation or recreational resources for protection and/or management  
(e.g. wetlands, trails, designated habitat). 
 

 
 

  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
53



Section III: 
Site Visit Report 

 
1. General information  

 
Date of inspection:           Time:            Duration: [number] hours 
 
Individuals present:  
 

Name Affiliation: 
  
  
  

     
2. Current property conditions: (If a CR will be recorded on the property, this section 
should reflect the Conservation Values as well as the permitted or prohibit activities identified un-
der the CR as well as permitted/prohibited activities identified in this management plan.) 
 
 

Conservation Value Existing Condition Photo 
# 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
Permitted Activity Existing Condition / Evidence Photo 

   
   
   

Prohibited Activity Existing Condition / Evidence Photo 
   
   
   
   
   

 
C.  Additional comments regarding the present condition of the property: 
 
 
3. Boundary Conditions 
 
A.  Describe existing boundary markings or physical bounds that identify the property 

lines (e.g., stone wall, water ways, flagging or property boundary signs): 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
54



 
B. (If a CR is recorded for the property): Are there portions of the property that are ex-

cluded from the Restriction?  If so, are these clearly marked or otherwise evident on 
the ground?  

 
 

 
C. Are there existing or potential encroachment by abutters on the property? (If a CR 

will be recorded on the property, please consult with the CR holder to identify appro-
priate actions to address encroachments prior to recording the CR. Describe here 
how these encroachments have been or will be addressed.) 

 
 

D. Any other comments on boundaries? 
 
 
  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
55



Section IV: 
Photographs 

 
 
1. Photo location map Include a map showing the exact location of photographs docu-
menting the current conditions of the property. Mark each point with an arrow show-
ing the direction the photo was facing; and, a label (A, B, C or 1, 2, 3 etc.) that cor-
relates to the photo list below. 
 
Make sure to document the following:  
• Property boundary (and CR boundary if applicable).  
• Trails and/or other existing passive recreational resources 
• Property boundary encroachments 
• Management concerns that have been identified (e.g. invasive species, unauthorized 

motorized vehicle use, etc.) 
• Any other features deemed of importance to the property manager and/or CR 

holder(s) 
 

 
 2. List of documentary photographs  

 
Photographer(s):       
     

Date   Photo 
# Photo location  

Cardinal 
direction 
of photo 

Description of photo subject 

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 
3. Documentary Photographs (Please attach or embed all numbered photographs) 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
56



 
3. Preparers Statement  
 
This Land Management Plan was prepared to document the current status of the [Property Name] 
Property conveyed to [Municipality/Organization]. 
 
I certify that I am the [Position/Title] of [Municipality/Organization], that the information gath-
ered and recorded herein are accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge, and that the cur-
rent property conditions described herein reflect conditions on my final field visit(s) to the prop-
erty obtained on [date(s)] and accurately describe the conditions of the property at the time of ac-
quisition.  
 
 
____________________________________________    ________________________________ 
Signature      Printed Name   Date 
 
 
  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
57



 
 

Section V: 
Amendments 

 
This property is permanently protected as open space for conservation and passive recrea-
tional use only.  It is difficult to anticipate all potential changes to the property that may 
occur that may make specific activities or uses more or less appropriate for the property. 
It is also difficult to predict the specific passive recreational uses future visitors to the site 
may desire. For these reasons, it may become necessary in the future to revise portions of 
the Land Management Plan.   
 
The following sections of this document may be revised:  
 Contact information 
 Land Management Plan sections: 
  Permitted uses/activities 
  Prohibited uses/activities 
  Structures (to reflect structures removed in the future) 
   
 
Any changes to these sections must still adhere to the LAND Grant Program regulations, 
Project Agreement, Article 97 requirements, and any other pertinent regulations. All 
changes must adhere to the terms of the conservation restriction, if applicable.   
 
Procedure for amending this document:  [Describe any  procedures (e.g. votes or ap-
provals) to amend the  permitted uses or other sections of this document]

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
58



Section VI: 
Signatures 

 
I certify that I have reviewed the above Land Management Plan and that it is accurate and complete. I un-
derstand that this property is permanently protected open space under Article 97 of the Massachusetts 
Constitution, for conservation and passive recreation uses. I understand that the property may not be sold, 
subdivided, altered, or used for any other purposes, except with all of the following: approval of the mu-
nicipality by town meeting/city council vote; vote of approval by both houses of the Massachusetts State 
Legislature; approval by the Governor of Massachusetts; and replacement with an unprotected property of 
equal or greater size, value at the time of disposition, ecological value, and passive recreational value, 
subject to approval by the Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs.  Any change in use must also 
adhere to all relevant environmental laws and regulations, including but not limited to the Massachusetts 
Environmental Protection Act and Endangered Species Protection Act, the Wetlands Protection Act, the 
Rivers Protection Act, and Global Warming Solutions Act.  

 
  
________________________________________________________________________ 

Municipal CEO Signature       Printed name 
 

 _______________________ 
         Date 

 
         
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Conservation Commissioner      Printed name      
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Conservation Commissioner      Printed name 
  
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Conservation Commissioner      Printed name    
  
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Conservation Commissioner      Printed name 
  

 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Conservation Commissioner      Printed name 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Conservation Commissioner      Printed name 
  

 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Conservation Commissioner      Printed name 
 

  
             ________________________ 
         Date 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
59



Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 

townmanager@wnewbury.org 

TO:  Select Board 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE: January 6, 2024 

RE:  Page School conditions assessment, Draft 

We received a 132-page draft report from Gienapp Architects on January 3rd. The Project Manager 

Christine Wallace and Building Inspector are conducting an initial completeness review. This coming 

week, the draft will be further circulated to members of the Page School Conditions Assessment 

working group. Our goal would be to receive and incorporate markups from a core working group in 

order to arrive at a draft that would be more broadly circulated. That can expected to result in a 

further round of edits. Prior to its acceptance as final, the report will be brought to the Select Board 

for its formal review and acceptance. 

C.e.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
60

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


1

Town Manager

From: Christian Kuhn
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 8:15 AM
To: Town Manager
Cc: Executive Assistant; Wendy Reed
Subject: RE: [Town of West Newbury MA] Correction in tax parcel data (Sent by Patricia Huckery, 

pat.huckery@mass.gov)

I have reached out to DFG and I’m waiting to hear back on when they’re available to meet.  I’ll let you know once I know. 

From: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 5:31 PM 
To: Christian Kuhn <chief.assessor@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Executive Assistant <exec.assistant@wnewbury.org>; Wendy Reed <wreed@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: RE: [Town of West Newbury MA] Correction in tax parcel data (Sent by Patricia Huckery, 
pat.huckery@mass.gov) 

Christian, 
   I know Rebecca communicated this to you, but if the documentation makes clear that the State does in fact have title 
to the property, I think the only purpose for a meeting with the State (and its attorney) would be to get procedural 
advice re how to clear the record, in your records and the Registry, as needed.  It may be that that could be 
accomplished with a phone call or by email, but if they’d prefer to meet I can be available on/after Jan 2nd. 
   Rebecca did provide a hard copy packet of the background docs to Wendy Reed so if there is need for correspondence 
over the next 10 days or so (when I’ll be out, first for health, then vacation reasons), please loop her in.  Otherwise, we 
can check in after the first of the year. 

Thanks, 
 Angus 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363-1100 x111
townmanager@wnewbury.org

From: Town Manager  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 3:05 PM 
To: Christian Kuhn <chief.assessor@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Executive Assistant <exec.assistant@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: Re: [Town of West Newbury MA] Correction in tax parcel data (Sent by Patricia Huckery, 
pat.huckery@mass.gov) 

Based on the documentation Pat provided is your office satisfied that it is in fact owned by DFW?  If so, what would be 
needed to document this correction?  Thanks 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

C.f.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
61



2

Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363-1100 x111 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 
  
Sent from my mobile device 
 

On Dec 20, 2023, at 2:59 PM, Christian Kuhn <chief.assessor@wnewbury.org> wrote: 

  
The State is looking for a response on this.   
  

From: Huckery, Pat (FWE) <pat.huckery@mass.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:07 PM 
To: Assistant Assessor <asst.assessor@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Christian Kuhn <chief.assessor@wnewbury.org>; Smith, Christine M (FWE) 
<Christine.M.Smith1@mass.gov>; Bird, Chalis (FWE) <Chalis.Bird@mass.gov> 
Subject: Re: [Town of West Newbury MA] Correction in tax parcel data (Sent by Patricia Huckery, 
pat.huckery@mass.gov) 
  
Hi Maureen, 
 

I would like to arrange an in-person meeting to go over the Bernard Roger’s parcel and neighbouring 
parcels.  Do you have time in the next two weeks to meet with us? I’d be coming with Christine Smith, 
DFG’s land attorney.  
 

I can be reached at 978-621-8432.  
 

Thank you, 
 

Pat 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Huckery, Pat (FWE) <pat.huckery@mass.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:46 PM 
To: Assistant Assessor <asst.assessor@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Christian Kuhn <chief.assessor@wnewbury.org>; Smith, Christine M (FWE) 
<Christine.M.Smith1@mass.gov> 
Subject: Re: [Town of West Newbury MA] Correction in tax parcel data (Sent by Patricia Huckery, 
pat.huckery@mass.gov)  
  

Crane Pond Division_boundary map_plan 623_0005.pdf Federal 
taking_background.pdf 1945 Judgement on the Declaration of Taking.pdf 1959 
Federal taking_deed from US to DFG_BK4606 PG221.pdf 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
62



3

150729232024_0001.pdf 

150729231954_0001.pdf 

150729231905_0001.pdf 

150729231619_0001.pdf 

  
Hello Maureen, 
  
Attached are documents that will help.  The Bernard Rogers (federal taking Tract 
211) was taken by USFWS and sold to MADFW in 1959.   
  
If you have any questions please call me at 978-621-8432. 

  
Best, 
  
PATRICIA HUCKERY/Northeast District Supervisor 

MA Division of Fisheries & Wildlife 

85 Fitchburg Road, Ayer, MA 01432 

978-772-2145 

www.mass.gov/masswildlife 

 
From: Assistant Assessor <asst.assessor@wnewbury.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:29 PM 
To: Huckery, Pat (FWE) <pat.huckery@mass.gov> 
Cc: Christian Kuhn <chief.assessor@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: RE: [Town of West Newbury MA] Correction in tax parcel data (Sent by Patricia Huckery, 
pat.huckery@mass.gov)  
  

  

Hi Patricia, 
  
I have researched this parcel at the Registry of Deeds back to 1940 and can’t find a deed/book and page 
of the taking by USFWS.  Is it possible for you to forward that to us and any other back up you may 
have? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Maureen Curtin, MAA 
Assistant Assessor 
  
Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
978-363-1100 ex.117 

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail 
system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe.  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
63



4

  

From: Christian Kuhn <chief.assessor@wnewbury.org>  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:38 PM 
To: Assistant Assessor <asst.assessor@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: FW: [Town of West Newbury MA] Correction in tax parcel data (Sent by Patricia Huckery, 
pat.huckery@mass.gov) 
  
  
  

From: Contact form at Town of West Newbury MA <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 3:38 PM 
To: Christian Kuhn <chief.assessor@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: [Town of West Newbury MA] Correction in tax parcel data (Sent by Patricia Huckery, 
pat.huckery@mass.gov) 
  
Hello ckuhn, 
Patricia Huckery (pat.huckery@mass.gov) has sent you a message via your contact form 
(https://www.wnewbury.org/user/4716/contact) at Town of West Newbury MA. 
If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at 
https://www.wnewbury.org/user/4716/edit. 
Message: 
Hello Mr. Kuhn, 
I'm contacting you to discuss the land located at 0 Ash Street, R-6, 22 acres, B 5832 P 481. It is marked 
on MassMapper tax parcel data as belonging to the Town of West Newbury, but is actually owned by 
the MA Division of Fisheries & Wildlife. The parcel was taken by eminent domain in 1945 by the USFWS, 
and after a period of revestment, was sold in 1959 to the MA Division of Fisheries and Wildlife. Mr. 
Bernard Rogers was paid for the parcel by USFWS and did not request a revestment of what he was 
paid. Despite no longer owning the parcel, Mr. Rogers went on to give it to Charles List, who gave it to 
Malcolm Burr, who gave it to the town. MassWildlife is interested in cleaning up this mistake at your 
office, the Registry, and on MassMapper. I'm available at 978-621-8432 to talk. I wanted to give you a 
heads-up that this is coming and to see if you have questions or comments at this time. 
Sincerely, 
Patricia Huckery 
MassWildlife Northeast District Manager 
85 Fitchburg Road, Ayer, MA 
978-772-2145 or work cell 978-621-8432 
 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
64



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
65



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
66



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
67



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
68



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
69



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
70



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
71



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
72



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
73



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
74



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
75



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
76



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
77



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
78



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
79



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
80



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
81



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
82



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
83



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
84



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
85



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
86



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
87



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
88



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
89



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
90



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
91



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
92



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
93



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
94



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
95



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
96



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
97



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
98



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
99



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
100



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
101



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
102



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
103



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
104



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
105



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
106



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
107



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
108



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
109



Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 

townmanager@wnewbury.org 

TO:  Select Board  

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE: January 6, 2024 

RE:  Ash Street traffic control plan, draft 

Enclosed is a WORKING DRAFT, and is shared to provide an update on our general direction to 

ensure what we’re on track to meet the Board’s expectations for a filing to NHESP late this month. 

A working meeting will take place on Monday including the Highway Superintendent, Conservation 

Agent and Police Chief. While the attached draft draws largely from the NHESP checklist we 

submitted in the fall, and staff correspondences last summer, the specific attached draft hasn’t yet 

been vetted at the staff level. Any feedback coming out of Monday’s working meeting will be shared 

with the Board for the discussion that night. 

This topic is not an action item on Monday’s agenda. Our goal is to advance the ball, with an updated 

draft brought to the Board’s January 29th meeting for approval prior to submittal to NHESP later that 

week. 

C.g.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
110

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


 

 
 

Town of West Newbury 
Select Board 

381 Main Street, West Newbury, MA 01985 | 978-363-1100, Ext. 115  
selectboard@wnewbury.org  

 
       
TO: Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife, NHESP Program 

FROM: Select Board, in its capacity as Roadway Commissioners 

RE: Proposed Traffic Control Plan for unpaved (gravel) portion of Ash Street 

DATE: January XX, 2024 

 

 

The attached Traffic Control Plan is hereby submitted with our request for review and 

written approval by the Division of Fisheries & Wildlife (“Division”). This includes 

seasonal measures to reduce vehicle speeds for the purpose of reducing potential for road 

mortality for the Blanding's Turtle, and is intended to satisfy the condition attached to the 

Division’s letter of October 17, 2023 regarding NHESP File No. 23-8626. 

 

Upon your office’s review, please respond with approval. We would be pleased to respond 

to any questions you may have, or to provide additional information as may be needed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
111

mailto:selectboard@wnewbury.org


 

Traffic Control Plan: Working Draft  
Gravel portion of Ash Street, Town of West Newbury 

NHESP File No. 23-8626 

 

Ash Street Gravel Road Maintenance Narrative 

Highway Division of West Newbury DPW shall perform maintenance of the gravel 

portion of Ash Street as needed to maintain safe travel conditions through periodic 

regrading of roadway surface, associated addition of gravel, and clearance of existing 

culverts.  

 

Roadway Resurfacing 

Maintenance will occur when roadway is deemed by the West Newbury Highway 

Superintendent and Police Chief to be hazardous to vehicular travel due to potholes and/or 

roadway flooding.  

 

Prior to maintenance work, the Conservation Agent (or, if unavailable, her/his designee) 

shall walk the length of the roadway and conduct a visual survey to monitor roadway 

mortality (roadkill), and to monitor and photograph indications of Blanding’s Turtles 

(nests, hatchlings, animals). If any Blanding’s Turtles are located, the Agent shall: 

 

- If the animal is alive and uninjured, remain nearby and direct vehicles/work 

around it until it is safely into the wood or wetlands; 

- If the animal is not alive, wrap the carcass in a sealable plastic bag for temporary 

storage in a refrigerator or freezer, and provide notice to the NHESP Endangered 

Species Review Biologist that the species can be made available for pickup. 

 

Records of the dates and recorded observations shall be maintained in the Conservation 

department of the Town Offices, with copies of all observed indications of Blanding’s 

Turtles provided to the Division. 

 

Following the Conservation Agent’s survey, the DPW’s backhoe shall spread a mixture of 

1 ½-inch and 3/8-inch gravel to fill in potholes / low spots and restore the roadway. The 

gravel will be compacted by driving the backhoe over it, in an overlapping pattern. 

Vibratory compaction will not be used. The DPW shall ensure that gravel is spread in the 

roadway only and that no expansion of the roadway width occurs by ensuring material 

stays within the bounds of the existing white markers installed along the roadway surface. 

 

This work has been determined to be exempt from a Wetlands Protection Act filing under 

310 CMR 10.02(2)(b)2.p. 

 

Roadway Flooding / Culvert Clearing 

Three plastic culverts pass under the gravel portion of Ash Street and water flows through 

these culverts from the northeast to the southwest. Due to muskrat and beaver activity, the 

culverts occasionally become blocked and this blockage results in roadway flooding. 

When it is deemed necessary to clear the culverts, the Highway Division of the DPW shall 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
112



 

use the bucket of their backhoe to reach into the inlet of the culvert (northeast site of the 

roadway) and “fling” the material out of the inlet and back into the swamp. At no time 

will equipment enter the wetland, and all equipment shall remain on the gravel roadway 

with care taken to not destabilize the road shoulders.  

 

As this work is not exempt from a Wetlands Protection Act filing, prior to clearing the 

material from these culverts the Highway Superintendent shall inform the Conservation 

Agent of the threat to public safety (roadway flooding) and request an emergency 

certificate to breach the dammed material at the culvert inlet. If issued, an emergency 

certificate shall be provided to the West Newbury DPW with a copy sent to MA DEP. 

 

Signage 

[SECTION TO BE ADDED DESCRIBING NUMBER, LOCATION AND TYPE OF 

EXISTING SIGNAGE AND ANY PROPOSED SIGNAGE. NARRATIVE TO ALSO 

ADDRESS INTENT TO USE PORTABLE SPEED MONITORING TRAILER TO 

IMPROVE DRIVER ADHERENCE TO POSTED SPEEDS, AND TO IMPROVE 

TOWN TRACKING OF TRAFFIC VOLUME AND SPEEDS.] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
113



NAD_1983_StatePlane_Massachusetts_Mainland_FIPS_2001

Feet2000 1: 2,400400 400

Ash Street ROW through swamp

Projection: © Merrimack Valley Planning Commission

09/08/2023

Data Sources:  Produced by Merrimack Valley Planning Commission (MVPC) 

using data provided by the Town of West Newbury & MassIT/MassGIS.

MVPC AND THE TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, 

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, 

RELIABILITY, OR SUITABILITY OF THESE DATA. THE TOWN OF WEST 

NEWBURY AND MVPC DOES NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY ASSOCIATED 

WITH THE USE OR MISUSE OF THIS INFORMATION

Legend
MVPC Boundary Parcels Roads Interstate Major Road Local Road 
Building Footprints Trails Easements Streams Wetlands

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
114



 

USGS Map with Ash Street ROW shown in yellow 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
115



NHESP Map with approximate Ash Street gravel road area shown in red box 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
116



Existing Condition Photo 1: Gravel portion of Ash Street 9/8/2023

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
117



Existing Condition Photo 2: Gravel road meets paved road looking northwest. Area that appears
"disturbed" is freshly spread gravel from 9/8/2023 emergency work.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
118



Existing Condition Photo 3: Gravel portion of road meets paved looking southeast

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
119



Existing Condition Photo 4: Area of culvert inlets 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
120



Existing Condition Photo 5: Area of culvert outlets.  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
121



October 17, 2023

Town of West Newbury

381 Main Street

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985

RE:         Applicant:                  Town of West Newbury

              Project Location:       Ash Street

              Project Description:  Ash Street swamp road maintenance and repairs

NHESP File No.:         23-8626

Dear Applicant:

The Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program of the Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife (the 

“Division”) received the MESA Project Review Checklist and supporting documentation for review pursuant to the 

Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) (MGL c.131A) and its implementing regulations (321 CMR 10.00).

The MESA is administered by the Division, and prohibits the Take of state-listed species. The Take of state-listed 

species is defined as “in reference to animals…harm…kill…disrupt the nesting, breeding, feeding or migratory 

activity…and in reference to plants…collect, pick, kill, transplant, cut or process…Disruption of nesting, breeding, 

feeding, or migratory activity may result from, but is not limited to, the modification, degradation, or destruction 

of Habitat” of state-listed species (321 CMR 10.02).

The Division has determined that this Project, as currently proposed, will occur within the actual habitat of the 

following species:

Scientific Name Common Name Taxonomic Group State Status

ThreatenedReptileBlanding's TurtleEmydoidea blandingii

This species and their habitats are protected in accordance with the MESA.

Based on the information provided and the information contained in our database, the Division finds that a 

portion of this project, as currently proposed, must be conditioned to avoid a prohibited Take of state-listed 

species (321 CMR 10.18(2)(a)). To avoid a prohibited Take of state-listed species, the conditions attached to this 

letter must be met.

Provided the attached conditions are fully implemented and there are no changes to the project plans, this project 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
122



23-8626NHESP No. Page 2 of 3 Issued October 17, 2023

will not result in a Take of state-listed species. We note that all work is subject to the anti-segmentation provisions 

(321 CMR 10.16) of the MESA. This determination is a final decision of the Division of Fisheries and Wildlife 

pursuant to 321 CMR 10.18. Any changes to the proposed project or any additional work beyond that shown on 

the site plans may require an additional filing with the Division pursuant to the MESA. This project may be subject 

to further review if no physical work is commenced within five years from the date of issuance of this 

determination, or if there is a change to the project.

Please note that this determination addresses only the matter of state-listed species and their habitats. If you have 

any questions regarding this letter please contact Melany Cheeseman, Endangered Species Review Assistant, at 

Melany.Cheeseman@mass.gov, (508) 389-6357.

Sincerely,

Everose Schlüter, Ph.D.

Assistant Director

cc:

Attachment: List of Conditions

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
123



23-8626NHESP No. Page 3 of 3 Issued October 17, 2023

List of Conditions

Applicant:                        Town of West Newbury

Project Location:            Ash Street

Project Description:       Ash Street swamp road maintenance and repairs

NHESP File No.:              23-8626

Heritage Hub Form ID: RC-65534

To avoid a prohibited Take of state-listed species, the following condition(s) must be met:

1. Traffic Control Plan: Prior to January 31, 2024, the Applicant shall submit to the Division a Traffic Control Plan 

for Ash Street for review and written approval. Said Traffic Control Plan must include seasonal measures to 

reduce vehicle speeds for the purpose of reducing potential for road mortality for the Blanding's Turtle. 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
124



Committee Appointment Process Work Flow / Division of Labor 

DRAFT 1/3/24 

Step Staff Person Timeline Notes 

Receive Application for Appointment Town Clerk Variable 

Should be sent to  
townclerk@wnewbury.org  
If received by other staff person (incl. 
by mail or in-person drop-off), send 
to this address and/or give to the 
Town Clerk. 

Contact applicant to thank them for their interest and let 
them know about the process. Share the application with 
Town Manager, Executive Assistant, and the Chair of the 
Board/Commission/Committee (B/C/C). Let the Chair know 
that the application is under review and will be placed on an 
upcoming SB agenda. 

Town/Asst Clerk Within 1-2
work days 

If the application is for a vacancy on 
an elected B/C/C (PB, Library Board, 
BOH, BOWC, BOA, P&R Comm, 
WNHA), vacancies are filled by a joint 
appointment of the SB and the 
remaining members of the B/C/C. All 
such applications should be referred 
to the Town Manager and the Town 
Clerk. 

Contact applicant to ask if they have any questions about the 
B/C/C B/C/C Chair Within 1 

week 

If the Chair has any concerns about 
the potential appointment, notify the 
Town Manager 

Schedule the applicant for appointment on a Select Board 
agenda Town Clerk/Exec 

Asst 

Generally, 
within 2-3 
weeks (or 
longer if to 
an elected 
B/C/C) 

(Per above, if vacancy is on an 
elected B/C/C, this would be 
scheduled and posted as a joint mtg) 

Notify applicant that appointment has been scheduled. Let 
them know that remote access info will be on the agenda 
posted to the Town website. (New applicants are expected to 
attend; applicants for reappointment are welcome but need 
not attend – their option) 

Town/Asst Clerk 

No later than 
the Thursday 
prior to the 
meeting 

Notify B/C/C Chair that appointment has been scheduled. Town/Asst Clerk 
Concurrent 
with notice 
to applicant 

Ch

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
125

mailto:townclerk@wnewbury.org


Committee Appointment Process  Work Flow / Division of Labor 

  DRAFT 1/3/24 

Once appointment has been made, notify Asst Clerk Town Clerk Day after 
meeting  

If applicant is appointed at Select Board meeting, let them 
know (if they were not present), review swearing in 
process/schedule a time, and let B/C/C Chair know of the 
appointment 

Asst Clerk Day after 
BOS meeting 

      Review active participation in the 
B/C/C meeting concerning votes can 
not take place until the appointee 
has been sworn in 

Swearing in Town Clerk /    
Asst Clerk 

At mutual 
availability  

Update appointment application to reflect dates of 
appointment and swearing-in 

Town Clerk /    
Asst Clerk 

Following 
swearing-in  

Update B/C/C website to reflect new member; and update 
“Volunteer Opportunities” page to reflect only current B/C/C 
vacancies 

Town/Asst Clerk  Following 
swearing-in  

Provide signed certification to Town Clerk’s office 
acknowledging receipt of Open Meeting Law materials1 Applicant 

Within 2 
weeks of 
swearing-in 

 

Provide documentation of completion of State Ethics Training 
(conflict of interest law) to Town Clerk’s office/Receive online 
confirmation of the completion  

Applicant 
Within 30 
days of 
swearing-in 

 

Maintain binder of signed Open Meeting Law certifications Town Clerk /    
Asst Clerk Ongoing  

Maintain database of B/C/C members with dates of 
completion of State Ethics Training 

Town Clerk /    
Asst Clerk Ongoing  

 

 
1 https://www.mass.gov/service-details/complete-public-body-member-certification  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
126

https://www.mass.gov/service-details/complete-public-body-member-certification


DPW PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS LIST
Updated 1/02/24

PROJECTS NOTES

PRJ‐001 Page School Conditions Assessment Gienapp to provide draft report this week, Town review, schedule public meeting

PRJ‐002 Page School Exterior/Lintel Study Final RFP and plans to be provided this week by Gienapp, RFP available 1/8

PRJ‐004 Whetstone Street Connection Revive it ‐  coordinate with Sam, Michelle, W&S

PRJ‐005 MVP Action Grant for River Road Team Check‐in Meeting 1/3, GEI working on survey compilation and culvert analysis

PRJ‐006 Town Phone System RFP Advertised, site walk  1/10

PRJ‐007 Pipestave Parking and Circulation Need to discuss ideas and long‐term plan with Town leadership, stakeholders

PRJ‐008 Page School Onsite Circulation Had onsite meeting with staff, PRSD. TEC to provide cost proposal, and then Concept Plan

PRJ‐010 Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Had Regional meeting in December, Town staff to review and complete remaining online forms

PRJ‐011 Rte 113 Pipestave Crossing 25% Complete, move to next phase once on‐site circulation complete

PRJ‐012 Rte 113 Corridor Planning TEC gathering comments, CW to update website, schedule check‐in to discuss concept designs and next steps

PRJ‐013 Town Center Safety Improvements Need to spend $50k by June 2026, concept will be started with the Corridor project

PRJ‐014 Page School HVAC Main Offices Installation ‐ unsure on timing

PRJ‐015 Coffin Street Culverts Draft scope to be reviewed by GEI, AJ ‐ discuss with team at MVP meeting 1/3, send to consultants

PROGRAMS

PROG‐01 Stormwater Determine remaining budget, HW stormwater bylaw changes/review of Town bylaws

PROG‐02 Climate Change Resiliency Ongoing ‐ attend monthly meetings

PROG‐03 Town Projects Webpages Ongoing ‐ CW to update Route 113, Page, MVP

PROG‐04 Green Energy Ongoing ‐ RP/KB

PROG‐05 DPW Misc/Operations Ongoing ‐ Need to complete Town Annual Report writeup for projects

PROG‐06 MVPC Transportation Ongoing ‐ Next Vision Zero Meeting 1/11

PROG‐07 Land Management & Planning Bi‐Weekly Mtg. Ongoing ‐ Next meeting 1/10  9am ‐ CW/AJ to prepare agenda ahead of time

PROG‐08 Capital Planning Ongoing ‐ BH, AJ

PROG‐09 Grant Applications Check in on DER Transitional culverts status, discuss upcoming culvert applications with MG & AJ

PROG‐10 Events November Fairs completed

ARCHIVED

PRJ‐009 Safe Routes to School ‐ Page School Main St Project done ‐ files relevant to new projects moved over

PRJ‐003 Solar Site Feasibility Study RP/Sustainability Committee Coordinating

S:\DPW\!Projects\DPW PROJECTS LIST 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
127



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS DIVISION 

10 MECHANIC STREET, SUITE 301 

WORCESTER, MA 01608 

(508) 792-7600

(508) 795-1991 fax

www.mass.gov/ago

January 4, 2024 

James RW Blatchford, Town Clerk 

Town of West Newbury 

381 Main Street 

West Newbury, MA 01985 

Re: West Newbury Annual Town Meeting of April 24, 2023 -- Case # 11115 

Warrant Articles # 22 and 23 (Zoning)1 

Dear Mr. Blatchford: 

Article 23 - We approve Article 23 from the April 24, 2023 West Newbury Annual Town 

Meeting. Under Article 23 the Town voted to “recodify, amend and renumber” its zoning by-

laws. The recodification includes renumbering and repositioning changes, including internal 

citation updates, as shown on a document called “proposed revised Zoning By-law” on file with 

the Town Clerk. According to the Town, the changes adopted under Article 23 are limited to 

non-substantive changes that reorder and renumber the zoning by-laws. See October 19, 2023 

email from Town Clerk Blatchford to AAG Caprioli; see also the Planning Board minutes of 

March 7, 2023 describing Article 23 as “simply a reorganization and renumbering of the bylaws, 

along with fixing punctuation and spelling errors, no substantial changes were to be made.” 

(March 7, 2023 Planning Board minutes). Our approval of the recodified zoning by-laws is 

limited solely to those changes that were identified in the documents submitted to this Office and 

does not include any other changes. 

Note: Pursuant to G.L. c. 40, § 32, neither general nor zoning by-laws take effect unless the Town 

has first satisfied the posting/publishing requirements of that statute.  Once this statutory 

duty is fulfilled, (1) general by-laws and amendments take effect on the date these posting 

and publishing requirements are satisfied unless a later effective date is prescribed in the 

by-law, and (2) zoning by-laws and amendments are deemed to have taken effect from the 

date they were approved by the Town Meeting, unless a later effective date is prescribed in 

the by-law. 

1 On September 29, 2023 we placed Articles 22 and 23 on “hold” until such time as the Town 

submitted a completed by-law submission. On October 10, 2023, the Town submitted all 

documents necessary for us to complete our review of Articles 22 and 23 and we notified the 

Town of our new deadline (January 8, 2024). We will issue our decision on Article 22 under 

separate cover. 

D

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
128

https://www.wnewbury.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif1436/f/minutes/03-07-2023_approved_minutes.pdf


2 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

       ANDREA JOY CAMPBELL 

       ATTORNEY GENERAL 

       Nicole B. Caprioli 
       By: Nicole B. Caprioli 

       Assistant Attorney General 

       Municipal Law Unit 

       10 Mechanic Street, Suite 301 

       Worcester, MA 01608 

       (508) 792-7600 ext. 4418 

 

cc:   Town Counsel Timothy D. Zessin 

 

 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
129



1

Town Manager

From: Alex Weisheit 
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:10 PM
To: Conservation; Town Manager
Cc: Molly Hawking  Connor A. Mullen; Hayley A. Reifeiss
Subject: RE: Draft Wetlands Protection Bylaw for Review

Hi Michelle: 
 
Happy New Year!  We will prepare a more detailed response with some legal citation but the short answer to the 
inquiry/argument below is that, in my opinion, Town Meeting does have the authority to approve a wetland bylaw 
protecting resource areas to a greater extent than the state WPA.  Thanks. 
 
-Alex  
 
A. Alexander Weisheit, Esq. 

KP | LAW  
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor  
Boston, MA  02110 

 
 
 

 
www.k-plaw.com 
 
This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 
 

From: Conservation <conservation@wnewbury.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 9:57 AM 
To: Alex Weisheit ; Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Molly Hawking  Connor A. Mullen 

 
Subject: RE: Draft Wetlands Protection Bylaw for Review 
 
Hi Alex,  
 
I hope your holidays were great! 
 
We received some addi onal feedback on the dra  bylaw which ques ons its legality to be enacted under home rule. 
Could you review this and advise? 
 

“Rela on to the Wetlands Protec on Act 
I don't think these regula ons can be established separate from the Wetlands Protec on Act, or 310 CMR 10. The 
Home Rule Amendment allows any Town or City  to adopt local ordinances or bylaws which the general court has 
conferred upon it. 

 
As I stated in my previous review the I don't think the General Court has granted to West Newbury through 
Chapter 40 Sec on 8C, Chapter 131 Sec on 40 Chapter 258 of the Acts of 1996 or Chapter 131A Sec on 4 the 
powers to define wetlands differently from the Wetlands Protec on Act, to define the Purpose differently from 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
130



2

310 CMR 10 and to expand its authority over wetlands and uplands beyond what is provided for in the Wetlands 
Protec on Act and 31 CMR 10. “ 

 
I also pulled the feedback previously provided which is referred to above. This feedback was sent on a previous version 
of the dra  bylaw but relates to the reference to home rule authority in the purpose sec on which remains in the 
current dra . 
 

“ARTICLE LXXXIX (Home Rule Amendment) Section 6. Governmental Powers of Cities and Towns. Any city or town 
may, by the adoption, amendment, or repeal of local ordinances or by-laws, exercise any power or function 
which the general court has power to confer upon it, which is not inconsistent with the constitution or laws 
enacted by the general court in conformity with powers reserved to the general court by section eight, and which 
is not denied, either expressly or by clear implication, to the city or town by its charter. This section shall apply to 
every city and town, whether or not it has adopted a charter pursuant to section three.  
 
The General Court has not conferred upon West Newbury in law the power to define wetlands vernal pools, or 
wildlife habitat. Such powers are not contained within Chapter 40 Section 8C Conservation Commission; 
Establishment; Powers and Duties or in Chapter 131 Section 40 Removal, Fill Dredge or Altering of Land 
Bordering Waters, The Rivers Protection Act, Chapter 258 of the Acts of 1996 or Chapter 131A Section 4 
Endangered Species Act.  
 
The ques on here is whether there is a limit on Home Rule authority in regula ng wetlands to a greater degree 
than that specified in the Wetlands Protec on Act and the regula ons adopted thereunder. Many municipali es 
in the Commonwealth have adopted their own Wetlands Bylaws that are stricter than the Act or the Regula ons. 
However, this proposed Bylaw creates wetland resource areas far beyond those defined in the Wetlands 
Protec on Act or in 310CMR10.0. It would seem that Towns can enforce stricter regula ons to protect wetlands 
deemed by the Commonwealth to be of value but to designate areas that aren’t defined as wetlands by the 
Commonwealth as resource areas, as this proposed Bylaw does, goes beyond the limits of Home Rule. In fact, the 
extension of the defini on of wetlands as proposed here and the extension of buffer zone cons tutes a taking of 
land without compensa on. Such an ac on can’t o andedly be a ributed to rights under Home Rule authority. 
Neither can the Commission decide its own defini on of vernal pools or endangered species habitat.” 

 
Thank you,  
 
Michelle Greene 
Conserva on Agent 
Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
Office: (978) 363-1100 x126 
Mobile: (978) 891-0238 
conserva on@wnewbury.org 
 

Don’t let your decoration lead to destruction! Some berries used in wreaths and planters for their 

bright colors, like Asiatic bittersweet and multiflora rose, can spread invasive plants to your property 

where the plants can wreak havoc by forming impenetrable thickets that harbor ticks, growing vines 

that strangle and pull-down trees, and depleting your land’s biodiversity. Learn more about these 

plants, including how to identify them, here and here. 
 

From: Alex Weisheit   
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:09 PM 
To: Conservation <conservation@wnewbury.org>; Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org> 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
131



3

Cc: Molly Hawking 
 

Subject: RE: Draft Wetlands Protection Bylaw for Review 
 
Thanks, Michelle.  The legal doctrine implicated by your question is called a “regulatory taking.”  Those sorts of claims are 
notoriously difficult to prove and are only available when application of a bylaw or regulation completely deprives an owner 
of any beneficial use of a property.  Generally speaking, I would not be concerned about application of the bylaw resulting 
in exposure to those types of claims especially given that the Bylaw has a waiver provision that would allow the 
Commission to waive application of a bylaw provision that would result in a taking.  Hope that helps.  Happy to discuss in 
more detail. 
 
-Alex 
 
A. Alexander Weisheit, Esq. 

KP | LAW  
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor  
Boston, MA  02110 

 
 
 

 
www.k-plaw.com 
 
This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 
 

From: Conservation <conservation@wnewbury.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:55 PM 
To: Alex Weisheit ; Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Molly Hawking  
Subject: RE: Draft Wetlands Protection Bylaw for Review 
 
Thank you, that worked! I’ve never had the changes not just show when I opened the document.  
 
I quickly reviewed and have no immediate comments/ques ons but appreciate where you’ve shortened sec ons to just 
refer to the laws or polices that we intend to follow with the bylaw. The Commission meets on 12/11 to work on the 
bylaw. I’ll bring your revised version to that mee ng and follow up with any ques ons or concerns that the Commission 
may raise.  
 
I’m not sure if you’re in a posi on to give this sort of advice but I do have a ques on related to the bylaw. We held a 
public info session on the dra  bylaw last night and one comment/ques on that came up, which has come up in the 
past, is how the bylaw can be jus fied as not being a taking of people’s property. I have my own thoughts on it but I’m 
curious if you have a sound response to that ques on based in the law.  
 
Thanks again for your help, 
 
Michelle Greene 
Conserva on Agent 
Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
Office: (978) 363-1100 x126 
Mobile: (978) 891-0238 
conserva on@wnewbury.org 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
132



Ea

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
133



Please complete this form and attach any additional paperwork to support your request.

Date: 1/3/2024

Project Name: Middle Street Bridge Permit/Bid Assistance

Project ID: (accounting use only) APRA-06

Expense Category: 6-Revenue Replacement
Description of Project: (50-250 words) Engage project engineer for as-needed support to execute 

MassWorks and MDOT Small Bridge grant agreements; 
maintain/extend permits as needed; support for 

procurement/contract award.

Estimated Project cost $25,000

Status of completion:
Permitting complete; engineering assistance required for soft costs 

to begin the constuction phase of the project.

Which FY will these expenses occur: FY25

Dept head approval/Date

Select Board approval/Date

Accounting approval/Date

SLFRF - State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds ARPA
Project Request Form

Town of West Newbury

Fa

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
134



 

Ten Park Plaza, Suite 4160, Boston, MA 02116 
Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655 

www.mass.gov/massdot 

November 7, 2023 
 
Angus Jennings 
Town Manager 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA  01985 
  
Via email: townmanager@wnewbury.org 
 
Dear Angus Jennings: 
 
Thank you for applying to the Municipal Small Bridge Program for the Fiscal Year 2024 funding 
round. We received many applications and had a very competitive application pool from which 
to select. I am pleased to inform you that West Newbury’s Phase 2 application for bridge number 
N-11-007=W-20-001 on Plummer Spring Road Middle Street over Artichoke Reservoir has been 
approved for $500,000. 
 
Phase 2 construction grants are reimbursement-based, meaning communities request 
reimbursement for approved costs after they are incurred. Before any MassDOT-funded work 
begins, the municipality must enter into an agreement with MassDOT for the construction of the 
approved bridge. To initiate the contracting process, please send the following documents to 
SmallBridgeProgram@dot.state.ma.us: 
 

1. Scope of work for the project, including the estimated schedule for completing the work. 
2. Preliminary cost estimate for the project’s construction.  

 
It is anticipated that the Notice to Proceed (NTP) for this project will be issued by February 1, 
2024. For details and guidelines pertaining to the implementation of awarded Phase 2 grants, 
please visit the program website or contact your District Bridge Engineer. Once construction 
begins, MassDOT asks that the municipality provide regular updates to the District Bridge 
Engineer regarding project progress. MassDOT looks forward to working with you on this 
critical bridge project. 
  
Sincerely,  
 

 
Jonathan L. Gulliver 
Highway Administrator 
 
 

cc: Paul Stedman, District Highway Director 
 Jonathan Lee, District Bridge Engineer 
 Kristen Pennucci, Community Grants Program Administrator

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
135



1

Executive Assistant

From: Horne, Marc (EOED) <Marc.Horne@mass.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:23 PM
To: MassWorks (EOED)
Cc: McPherson, Jacqueline (EOED); Bulens, Nicholas (EOED); Tommee, Jong Wai (EOED); 

Vivaldi, Michael (EOED); Vega, Juan (EOED)
Subject: MassWorks FY24 Pre-Contracting Process

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello MassWorks Grantees!  
 
You are receiving this email because your community was awarded a MassWorks grant through the FY24 Community 
One Stop for Growth.  
 
Congratula ons on your successful applica on.  
 
In order to move forward with the contrac ng process our team needs to collect specific informa on related to your 
project; informa on such local contact informa on, budgets, and project schedule to name a few.  
 
Those of you familiar with the MassWorks contrac ng process have likely filled out our pre-contract form. In the past we 
have collected these forms over email as simple word documents.  
 
In order to improve the efficiency of our contrac ng process, we will be u lizing an on-line submission pla orm, where 
your pre-contract informa on can be uploaded. The informa on we are looking for is substan ally the same as the old 
word document form. It is our hope this new process will be more efficient, transparent, and responsive, than emailing 
documents back and forth.  
 
In order to begin this process, you will need to create an account on the following site: 
 
h ps://eoedinfrastructure.submi able.com/submit 
 
I am sure there will be some ques ons as we move into using a new system, so please bear with us as we all adjust. If at 
any me you find yourself unsure of how to move forward with Submi able, please let us know at 
Massworks@mass.gov and someone from our team will get back to you.   
 
Once you have an account created on Submi able, you can access the Pre-Contract directly, through this link: 
 
h ps://eoedinfrastructure.submi able.com/submit/90da318a-24a0-4e5d-8f4a-c542ecf6c4bb/view 
 
Please be aware that the deadline for submission of the Pre-Contract form is January 31, 2024. Contrac ng your award is 
con ngent upon successful submission by this date.  
 
Thank you for the support of the MassWorks.  
Our team is looking forward to working with you! 
 
Marc P. Horne, Deputy Director of Community Economic Development 
Mass. Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
136



803 Summer Street, Third Floor / Boston, MA 02127 / 617-896-4300  

 

Engineers 

Environmental Scientists 

Software Developers 

Landscape Architects 

Planners 

Surveyors 

 

January 5, 2024 www.bscgroup.com 

 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 

 
RE: ADDITIONAL SERVICES - POST CHAPTER 85 AND ENV. PERMITTING APPROVAL - AS NEEDED 

 
Dear Mr. Jennings, 

 
BSC Group, Inc. (BSC) is pleased to submit this proposal for Additional Services relative to the Bridge Replacement 

located at Middle Street/Plummer Spring Road over the Artichoke Reservoir in the Town/City of West 

Newbury/Newburyport, Massachusetts. The proposed services shall include assisting the town with advancing the bridge 

project on an as needed basis. 

 

BSC has prepared this proposal based upon the following understanding of your needs and circumstances that have 

affected the scope of services: 

The project currently has MassDOT Chapter 85 Section 35 approval. In addition, the project has obtained environmental 

permitting approval and the permits were current as of 6/30/2023. However, the project currently lacks a clear 

construction funding path forward. 

BSC, the Company, proposes to provide to the town of West Newbury the Client, the following specific services in 

accordance with the attached Terms and Conditions and Fee Schedule that are made a part of this Agreement. 

 

 
1.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The following services will be performed as part of this Agreement: 

 
 

• Assist the town on an as needed basis. 

• Discuss possible grant opportunities. 

• Coordination and attendance of meetings. 

• Discuss previously completed engineering and environmental permits. 

• Monitoring of environmental permit expiration dates. 

• Assist the town in facilitating the execution of the town procured MassDOT and MassWorks grants by preparing 

schedules and other project-related information. 

 

2.0 ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

The following services are not included as a part of this Agreement. These services may become necessary based upon the 

conclusions derived from the performance of the proposed scope above. If required, these services will be performed for an 

additional fee to be paid on an hourly basis in accordance with the attached BSC Fee Schedule. 

• Updating of previously approved environmental permits, plans, specification, construction cost estimates and contract 

documents. 

• Advertisement of project for construction. 

• Construction phase services. 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
137



803 Summer Street, Third Floor / Boston, MA 02127 / 617-896-4300

3.0   SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES

BSC proposes to begin the services identified in Section 1.0 of this Agreement upon receipt of written authorization to 

proceed. Proposed services will begin within fourteen calendar days from receipt of written Notice to Proceed.

This offer to perform services is valid for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this proposal.

4.0   FEE FOR SERVICES

4.1 BSC proposes to provide these services on an hourly basis and, for budgeting purposes, has estimated a budget 

of Twenty-Five Thousand ($25,000.00) Dollars exclusive of any and all direct reimbursable expenses for the 

services described in Section 1.0 of this Agreement. BSC proposes to provide these services on an hourly basis in 

accordance with the attached BSC Fee Schedule. The Company suggests that the Client budget Eight Hundred 

($800.00) Dollars for reimbursable expenses. BSC’s estimated budget for proposed services shall not be 

construed to be a not-to-exceed amount by line item or in the aggregate. The Company shall inform the Client as 

soon as practical if it becomes necessary to exceed the budget in order to perform all proposed and additional 

services required. BSC will not exceed the estimated budget without mutual agreement with Client.

4.2 Fees shall be billed monthly. Payment is due upon receipt of invoices. Failure to comply with the payment terms of 

this Agreement shall be cause for the Company to terminate services. 

The Client shall provide BSC with any specific billing format required for prompt payment of invoices. The mailing 

address for all payments is:

BSC Group, Inc.

803 Summer Street

Boston, MA 02127

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
138



803 Summer Street, Third Floor / Boston, MA 02127 / 617-896-4300

5.0   GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS

5.1 BSC will perform all services in a timely manner, but it is agreed between the parties that BSC cannot be 

responsible for delays occasioned by factors or parties beyond its control, nor by factors which could not 

reasonably have been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed. Delays of this nature 

shall extend the completion date.

5.2  BSC’s submittal will depend on the timely receipt of any required information from other project team members 

and/or the Client.

5.3 During the performance of the services described within this Agreement, the Scope of Services, and 

compensation therefore, may be adjusted by mutually agreed upon Amendments to this Agreement.

5.4 The attached “Statement of Terms and Conditions” is made a part of this Agreement.

5.5 This proposal is valid for a period of thirty (30) days.

5.6 Client understands that BSC's services are labor intensive. BSC typically bills clients monthly. Unless 

otherwise agreed in writing, payment of each BSC invoice is due on receipt and interest will accrue after 30 

days. Client understands that BSC's services may be put on hold or terminated if invoices are not paid per this 

Agreement. It is the Client's responsibility to review invoices upon receipt. If there are any items which the 

Client wishes to discuss with BSC, it is the Client’s responsibility to contact BSC to request any needed 

clarification. In the absence of any such request from the Client within 30 days from the date when rendered, 

it is agreed that the amount invoiced is correct and shall be paid in full to BSC.

Please execute two (2) copies of this Agreement and initial the attached Terms and Conditions, and return one 

(1) copy with an original signature for our records. BSC welcomes the opportunity to provide professional services 

for this project.

Sincerely,

BSC Group, Inc.

Micah Morrison, Senior Associate / 
Manager of Structural Engineering

AGREE AND ACCEPTED BY:

 Angus Jennings, Town Manager

Date

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
139



Premium rates apply for overtime hours, night shifts and weekend work.

1 | Fee Schedule                                                                                                                                               Rates valid for May 2023 – April 2024

CLASSIFICATION HOURLY RATE

Professional Staff

Principal: Architect, Designer, Developer, Engineer, Planner, Land Surveyor, 
Scientist, Analyst, Administrator

$250.00 to $350.00

Managing: Architect, Designer, Developer, Engineer, Planner, Land Surveyor, 
Scientist, Analyst, Administrator

$180.00 to $275.00

Senior:  Architect, Designer, Developer, Engineer, Planner, Land Surveyor, 
Scientist, Analyst, Administrator

$130.00 to $205.00

Project: Architect, Designer, Developer, Engineer, Planner, Land Surveyor, 
Scientist, Analyst, Administrator

$110.00 to $190.00

Assistant: Architect, Designer, Developer, Engineer, Planner, Land Surveyor, 
Scientist, Analyst, Administrator, Technician

$80.00 to $130.00

Engineer Tech, Intern $60.00 to 80.00

Expert Witness Testimony/Court Appearance $300.00 to $450.00

Expenses

Direct Expenses will be billed with a 10% markup. Direct Expenses include cost of transportation, shipping/courier 
service, printing and reprographics, telecommunications, presentation graphics, project supplies, subcontractors, 
subconsultants and other costs directly applicable to the individual project.

Fee Schedule

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
140



Approved ARPA Requests Project ID Budget Expenditure Category Sub Category
Total 
Obligations

Total 
Expenditures

CLA Consulting Services ARPA-01 9,500.00$                      6-Revenue Replacement 6.1 Provision of Government Services 9,500.00$    -$                 
Project Description:

Church and Prospect Street Water Mains ARPA-02 625,000.00$                 6-Revenue Replacement 6.1 Provision of Government Services 9,000.00$    1,915.00$       
Project Description:

Page School HVAC Unit Replacement ARPA-03 115,000.00$                 6-Revenue Replacement 6.1 Provision of Government Services 12,206.00$  -$                 
Project Description:

Page School Sills ARPA-04 50,000.00$                    6-Revenue Replacement 6.1 Provision of Government Services -$              -$                 
Project Description:

Highway Garage Roof Replacement ARPA-05 45,000.00$                    6-Revenue Replacement 6.1 Provision of Government Services
Project Description:

Sub-Total 844,500.00$                 Sub-Total 30,706.00$  1,915.00$       

Total Funds 1,409,046.80$              

Unallocated 564,546.80$                 

Pending ARPA Requests Project ID Budget Expenditure Category Sub Category
Middle Street Bridge permit/bid assistance TBD 25,000.00$                    6-Revenue Replacement 6.1 Provision of Government Services

Project Description:

Sub-Total 25,000.00$                   

Anticipated/Potential ARPA Requests Project ID Budget Expenditure Category Sub Category
Coffin Street culverts (engineering & permitting) TBD TBD TBD TBD

Project Description:

Middle Street Bridge construction funding TBD TBD TBD TBD
Project Description:

Source: Angus Jennings, Town Manager, WORKING DRAFT of 1/3/23

For ARPA Grant Consulting services to support in-house staff efforts to ensure continued program compliance as the Town moves ahead to identify and 
authorize projects or programs for ARPA funding

Water main replacement on Church and Prospect Street, incl. up to $9,000 in engineering/procurement services.

To replace the existing broken HVAC system at the Page School

Page School Remedial Masonry / Sills Repairs 

Engage project engineer for as-needed support to execute MassWorks and MDOT Small Bridge grant agreements; 
maintain/extend permits as needed; support for procurement/contract award.

Design, engineering, permitting, procurement for 2 failing/failed culverts on Coffin Street. Intent is to get projects permitted 
and put out to bid timely to propose construction funding at the Spring 2024 Town Meeting. To date, 3 proposals received (low 
$23,000 - high $73,425). Town is re-scoping project to receive "apples to apples" proposals from prospective vendors.

Remove and replace asphalt shingles

Potential to propose supplemental funding for reconstruction of Middle Street Bridge.

T:\Grants\ARPA Projects\ARPA Summary Workbook - Projects and Proposals WORKING DRAFT of 1/5/2024 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
141



1

Town Manager

From: Daniel Ovalle 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 11:46 AM
To: Jerrard Whitten; Rick Parker
Cc: Town Manager; Patrick Reed
Subject: RE: West Newbury Middle Street Bridge
Attachments: WNmiddleEgarden2004_2013.pdf

Hello Rick, 
A Happy New Year to you also. 
 
We have 2 pre-closure traffic counts that were conducted just west of the bridge. 
Please see the a ached. 
 
Please note: 
May 2004: Middle St East of Garden St – Weekday ADT: 759. 
September 2013: Middle St East of Garden St – Weekday ADT: 793. 
 
Please let me know if you need further assistance. 
 
Best, 
Danny 
 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Jerrard Whitten   
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 11:07 AM 
To: Rick Parker <rparker@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: townmanager@wnewbury.org; Patrick Reed 

Daniel Ovalle 
 

Subject: RE: West Newbury Middle Street Bridge 
 
Good morning Rick and Happy New Year! 
Thank you for touching base with us about the 

Middle Street Bridge.  Patrick Reed, our Transporta on Program Manager, has been in discussion with Angus about 
funding for this project so I’ve looped Patrick and our Field Services Coordinator, Daniel Ovalle, in on this thread as they 
will be able to respond to you directly about traffic counts we have in that vicinity. 
 
If we don’t speak beforehand, have a good weekend, 
Jerrard 
 
 

From: Rick Parker <rparker@wnewbury.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2024 11:15 AM 

 

 

Daniel A. Ovalle 
Field Services Coordinator 
Merrimack Valley Planning Commission 
160 Main Street, Haverhill, MA 01830 

  

MVPC.org | WeAreMV.com   
 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
142



2

Cc: townmanager@wnewbury.org 
Subject: West Newbury Middle Street Bridge 
 
Hi Jerrard, 
 
Happy New Year - I hope your holidays were great! 
 
As you know, West Newbury is working to assemble sufficient funding sources to construct a replacement of the Middle 
Street Bridge (a.k.a. Plummer Spring Bridge in Newburyport), which was closed to vehicular traffic in 2018 due to a 
structural failure.  In order to compose a full explana on of the bridge’s transporta on significance to the Town, as seen 
from my perspec ve as a Select Board member, the pre-closure traffic count is an important factor.  Over the years, 
MVPC has performed traffic counts for a number of West Newbury roads.  Could MVPC provide any data available for 
the Middle Street Bridge? 
 
Thank you – rick 
Richard Parker – West Newbury Select Board 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
143



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
144



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
145



Policies of the West Newbury Select Board - PROPOSED DRAFT NEW POLICY

Policy # TBA:  Obtaining a livery service letter 
This policy is in regards to obtaining a letter from the Town of West Newbury in order to operate commercial 

ground transportation service to and from Massachusetts Port Authority (“Authority”) properties (i.e. 

airports and other public terminals) as required by the Authority’s application. 

Livery Vehicles – Operation & Licensing Process 

1) Obtain LIVERY vehicle plates from RMV via RMV (Requirements outlined in 540 CMR) for all vehicles

to be utilized by the business.

2) Apply for & obtain a business certificate from Town Clerk’s Office.

i) To get a certificate you need to give us the name and address of your business, along with

the names and addresses of any people who have an interest in your business. You CANNOT

use a post office box for a business address.

ii) If you want to open a livery business, you also need to provide copies of the following

information:

• Up-to-date registrations for all vehicles used by the business

• Proof of insurance for all vehicles used in the business

• Massachusetts licenses for all drivers

• Livery plates issued by the Registry of Motor Vehicles for each of the vehicles used in the

business

• Letter from the West Newbury Police Department of completed background check for all

drivers conducted by the West Newbury Police Department

3) Approval by the Select Board directing the Town Clerk’s Office to issue the letter to Massachusetts

Port Authority required in the Application for Commercial Ground Transportation Service.

Proposed: 1/8/2024 

F.b.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
146



Policies of the West Newbury Select Board - DRAFT PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

29. Severe Weather Policy

The West Newbury Select Board recognizes that severe weather may make it unsafe for staff to travel to
work. While this is unavoidable for essential personnel (such as emergency personnel and highway
department personnel) the Board has instituted this policy so non-essential personnel can avoid unsafe
conditions.  This policy applies to administrative and office staff at the Town Offices and Library.

Essential personnel include Police, Fire, EMA, Dispatch, and Highway Departments whose work is necessary
for public safety.  Department heads will designate essential personnel in these departments.

After considering advice from at least the DPW DirectorHighway Superintendent and Police Chief, and
taking into account the decision for information available regarding closures and/or delayed opening or
early dismissal of surrounding community schools, the Town Manager shall decide whether Town offices
will be closed to the public or if there should be a delayed opening or early closure.  If the Town
Manager decides that there should be a closure, delayed opening or early closure, he or she shall notify
the Select Board, and will notify the Executive Assistant to the Town Manager who will call or text
Department Heads, based on advance agreement of notification method among staff.  Department
Heads will contact the employees in their departments to notify them of conditions of closure.  The
Executive Assistant to the Town Manager will promptly notify residents via local media outlets, Town
website, and social media.  The Library Director will post such notices with regard to closures of the
Library.

Under certain conditions, including severe weather, the Town Manager may direct employees not to report
to work, delay arrival to work, or to leave work early.  In these instances, employees shall be compensated
for scheduled work hours.

If offices are not officially closed or delayed from opening, employees who feel that the roads are not
safe for travel may choose to use vacation or personal time equal to the time missed.  Once the roads
are cleared, employees should make a reasonable effort to safely report to work.  Department Heads
must be informed about the employee’s intended plans for coming in or staying home as close to the
normal opening time as possible.

If conditions develop during the work day and no decision is made to close early, any employee who
feels they need to leave before conditions worsen should do so and will be required to use vacation or
personal time or to make-up the time at a later date approved by the Town Manager.  If the building is
closed because of the decision of the Town Manager, employees will receive their normal pay for the
balance of the day.

Any employee who is already scheduled for vacation time, sick time, or otherwise not scheduled to work
during the affected period of time is not eligible to be paid under this policy.

Any other aspects or decisions affecting a delay or closing not covered in this policy will be at the
discretion of the Town Manager.

Adopted: 1/20/2011 
Amended: 10/29/2018; 11/25/2019 

Amended X/X/2024 

F.c.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
147



Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 

TO:  Parks & Recreation Commission 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE: January 4, 2024 

RE:  Summer Rec program staffing structure 

When the Commission meets this evening, a time-sensitive question before you is regarding the 
leadership staffing structure for the 2024 Summer Rec program. Every year, this foundational 
question must be resolved in order to engage leadership staff in order to timely prepare a program 
budget (costs and revenues/fee structure), secure reservations for field trip dates, work with the 
MyRec platform to get ready for program roll-out in the spring, hire other program staff, etc. 

Since there has been some turnover on the Commission I thought it would be helpful to provide some 
background as to the recent structure, and how it came to be, followed by my recommendations. 

Background 
For many years, the Summer Rec Program staff structure was comprised of one Director and one 
Assistant Director, each of whom played a key role both in planning/organizing the program in the 
several months leading up to summer, and in overseeing program operations during the course of the 
six one-week programs. Both the Director and Assistant Director were also on-site throughout the 6-
week program duration. This was the program staff structure for many years, up to and including 
summer 2019. The program was both programmatically and financially successful over these years. 

The Summer Rec Program was not held in the summers of 2020 or 2021 due to COVID-19. 

In early Fall 2021, the program’s two long-time senior staff resigned from their positions in response 
to comments made by the former Parks & Rec Commission Chair, in a public meeting, that were 
viewed as disparaging to the program. Both during and immediately following that meeting, and prior 
to the employees’ resignations, I voiced my strong objections to the then-Chair (and, after the 
meeting, to the Select Board and Town Counsel) regarding the Chair’s comments, which I found to 
be wholly unprofessional and inappropriate. (By raising this history I am not intending to “reopen old 
wounds,” but this event was unquestionably a turning point in the program, so is important in 
understanding how and why the staffing structure changed). 

Over the subsequent several months (between roughly Sept.-Feb 2022), my office worked with the 
(then) former staff members, the Commission (primarily via a Commissioner designated for this 
purpose who was not the Chair), the Select Board (which, under the Town Manager Act, has a 
decisive role with regard to staffing and salary/wages), and with Town Counsel, in order to re-employ 

Fd

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
148

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


the two individuals and enter an employment contract with the Co-Directors for 2022 to clearly 
document the terms of employment. 
 
During this period of time, the two returning staff persons set out a number of preconditions to 
resuming their employment. One of their preconditions was that the program structure be changed to 
include two Co-Directors, and an Assistant Director, instead of the Director/Asst. Director structure. 
Under the Co-Director structure that they proposed, each would have a role in preparation leading up 
to the Summer Program, but during the six weeks of the program itself, each would be physically 
present for only three of the six weeks (plus the field trips on their “off” weeks), rather than for the 
full six weeks.  
 
Due to the individuals’ long tenure with the program, my office’s shared opinion that the comments 
of the former Chair were inappropriate and unprofessional, and our (Select Board’s and my) opinion 
that a successful program could not be run in 2022 without these experienced individuals, we showed 
considerable deference to the then-former employees, and largely accepted their terms for re-
employment. Needless to say, this process was not typical for either hiring or for establishing 
program structure, but did result in re-employment of the two long-serving staff. Their work, 
combined with significant administrative changes to the registration and payment processes 
(including significant increases in year-round Town staff responsibilities for program administration), 
led to a highly successful 2022 program. 
 
After the 2022 season, one of the Co-Directors stepped down, but the program retained the Co-
Director structure for 2023, and filled the position that had been held by the non-returning employee. 
Once again in 2023, the program was successful both programmatically and financially. A post-
program survey also showed that the introduction of the MyRec registration and payment platform 
was well-received by families. The MyRec platform has also greatly improved the Town’s financial 
and participation record-keeping for the program, and has realized significant efficiencies in terms of 
staff time for registration, payments, refunds, credits, etc. 
 
Following the 2023 season, the newest Co-Director (who held that position last summer, after having 
previously served as the Assistant Director) resigned from the program. 
 
Looking Ahead 
Looking ahead to the 2024 season, the Co-Director with an interest in returning for summer 2024 has 
recommended retaining the Co-Director structure.  
 
Considered in a vacuum, I am more favorable to the former Director / Assistant Director structure for 
a few reasons: 
 
- A single Program Director, present for the entire 6 weeks of the program, would be the best way 

to ensure consistency of program administration (including programming, oversight of support 
staff, etc.) 

- Having 2 Directors creates potential for confusion as to “who’s in charge.” I am not aware of any 
other Town department – in West Newbury, in consultation with my counterparts in other 
communities, or in my entire municipal career– that runs any department or program with 2 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
149



directors with no differentiation in responsibilities. Having a clear chain of command is important 
to any organization. 

- There are logistical inefficiencies with the Co-Director structure, including related to multiple 
employees sharing a single cellphone, a single email account, etc., and in practice there have been 
inconsistencies in communication based on whether one or the other Co-Director is managing 
correspondence on a particular day. 

 
With all that being said, as I felt in 2021 (for the 2022 season), I continue to think that successfully 
running the program for the upcoming summer 2024 will rely on experienced leadership staff. 
Knowing that the 2023 Co-Director structure is of value (and perhaps necessary) for the long-time 
Director/Co-Director’s return, I am open to continuing this structure for next summer. (However, it is 
important to note that, if an employee of the Pentucket schools is to be hired, posting the jobs publicly 
is required by State Ethics, so the hiring of a specific employee or employees will take some time).1 
 
If the Co-Director structure is the direction the Commission recommends, I would like to see some 
differentiation in job descriptions between the two Co-Director positions. I think that at least some of 
my concerns (both real/experienced and theoretical) could be allayed by clarifying a division of labor 
for the benefit of program leadership, customers, and overall town management. 
 
At the January 4th meeting, the Commission will be asked to recommend a leadership structure for the 
2024 program. Due to language in the Town Manager Act vesting decision-making authority with the 
Select Board,2 the program structure will then be taken up by the Board. In anticipation of the 
Commission’s recommendation tomorrow night, this item will be agenda’d for the Board’s Jan. 8 
meeting. Once a leadership structure is confirmed, my office can proceed with the hiring process.  
 
Time of the Essence 
Note: At the Commission’s August 29th meeting, which included a recap of the 2023 Summer Rec 
Program, it was agreed that planning for Summer 2024 would begin in the fall. It was discussed at 
that time that it is very important to confirm the program’s senior staffing by early January (or 
sooner), to allow timely preparation of an overall program budget and fee structure.  

 
1 Complete reference: https://www.mass.gov/service-details/public-school-teacher-faqs-on-the-conflict-of-
interest-law  
See esp.: 
“Summer Jobs: A teacher may not have a financial interest in a contract with an agency of the town in which he 
works under §§ 7 and 20, which includes a second job in the same town, unless an exemption applies.  You may 
only take this summer job if you can satisfy the requirements of the § 20(b) exemption.  This will require that the 
town gave public notice of the availability of the recreation department job; that you do not work more than 500 
hours in the recreation department job; that the head of the recreation department certifies that no one from the 
recreation department is available to do the job; and that the board of selectmen (or town council) approves the 
exemption.  You will also have to file a written disclosure with the town clerk establishing that these requirements 
are met.” 
2 Chapter 97 of the Acts of 2017 (the “Town Manager Act”) Sec. 9(d) The town manager shall annually submit a 
town departmental and organizational structure and that town departmental and organization structure shall be 
subject to the approval of the [select] board. The town manager shall recommend the salaries and pay rates for 
town employees, except for those employees covered by a collective bargaining agreement; provided, however, 
that the salaries and pay rates recommended by the town manager shall be subject to modification and approval 
by the [select] board. 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
150

https://www.mass.gov/service-details/public-school-teacher-faqs-on-the-conflict-of-interest-law
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/public-school-teacher-faqs-on-the-conflict-of-interest-law


Last year, the Commission approved the Summer Program budget on Feb. 3rd, followed soon 
afterwards by a Select Board vote to approve the proposed wage structure. In order to get these votes 
on a similar schedule this year, and given the time it will take to post and fill either one or two 
leadership positions, I will be looking to the Commission to take a more active role in preparing the 
program budget than it has done in recent years. Therefore, in addition to taking up the question 
before you on January 4th, I hope you can also schedule a meeting later in January in order to take up 
a recommended 2024 Summer Program budget. It may be helpful for the Commission to designate a 
member to take the lead on preparing a draft budget that can then be taken up by the full Commission 
at a future meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
151



SUMMER RECREATION OPERATING BUDGET

March ‐ September 2022 2023

Beginning Balance 34,644.40   35,394.88  

Revenue

MyRec Online 69,560.00   72,318.00  
Receivables 3,016.00  1,247.00 
Refund of Fees (2,753.00)    (1,720.00)   

69,823.00   71,845.00  

Expenses

Director Wages 20,000.00   18,300.00  
Other Wages 22,105.25   24,081.30  
R.B. Productions Inc. (My Rec) 1,318.00 
Verizon Wireless 288.62         250.79        
Programming 12,024.89   10,050.17  
Salter Transportation 5,600.00  5,590.00 
Serigraphics Design LLC T‐Shirts 1,448.75  1,482.80 
Supplies (Amazon) 1,436.01  3,222.04 
Inflatable Water Slide 829.00         4,675.00 
Cabot Risk (Water Slide) 5,340.00  ‐ 

69,072.52   68,970.10  

Ending Balance 35,394.88   38,269.78  

Source: Town Accountant, 1/4/2024

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
152



Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 

townmanager@wnewbury.org 

 

 

TO:  Select Board 
 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 

DATE: January 6, 2024 
 

RE:  Summer Rec leadership staff structure 
 

 

At their meeting on January 4th, the Parks & Rec Commission voted 2-0 to recommend a Co-Director 

structure for the summer 2024 program. (The 3rd Commissioner was recused from the discussion and 

vote). This is a request for Board approval of this aspect of the department’s organizational structure 

pursuant to Sec. 9(d) of the Town Manager Act.1 

 

  

 
1 Ch. 97 of the Acts of 2017, Sec. 9(d): The town manager shall annually submit a town departmental and 
organizational structure and that town departmental and organization structure shall be subject to the approval of 
the [select] board. The town manager shall recommend the salaries and pay rates for town employees, except for 
those employees covered by a collective bargaining agreement; provided, however, that the salaries and pay rates 
recommended by the town manager shall be subject to modification and approval by the [select] board. 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
153

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 

townmanager@wnewbury.org 

TO:  Select Board 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE: January 6, 2024 

RE:  Known / Potential spring Town Meeting warrant articles 

This is a preliminary list. The intent of Monday’s discussion will be to advance Board discussion of 

articles that you may wish to propose, to ensure that staff have enough lead time to timely prepare 

article request forms (and, in a couple of instances, CPA eligibility and possibly funding application). 

Please note: several of listed items are included as placeholders. The Board retains the right to keep 

placeholder articles on the list after the closing of the warrant, and may remove them prior to 

signing/posting the warrant at least 14 days ahead of Town Meeting.  

Potential Non-Recurring Articles (partial list) 

- Extend sunset dates for some articles due to expire at end of FY24

- Adoption of new Wetlands Bylaw

- MBTA Communities zoning

- CPA funding proposals:

o Design/engineering/permitting, trail/boardwalk(s) to connect Mill Pond site, Sawmill

Brook, and Deer Run trail easement(s)

o Site identification / feasibility study of potential site(s) for local pickleball courts

- Animal bylaw (potential addition/clarification of leashing requirement)

- Finance Committee bylaw (Committee composition)

- Harbor bylaw (regulations): Harbor Committee composition; fee structure; overall clarifications

- Appropriate funds into Police Detail Revolving Account (established per MGL Ch. 44 Sec. 53C)

to maintain minimum $10,000 balance in accordance with Police CBA.

- Establishment of Water Pension Liability Stabilization Fund. (Fund established at 2016 ATM has

been entirely funded by General Fund / Free Cash).

- Establishment of Capital Stabilization Fund. (Town Stabilization fund has functioned in this

capacity, but there has been discussion of establishing a dedicated Capital Stabilization Fund).

- Potential draw from pension liability stabilization fund

- PRSD Regional Agreement amendments (?)

- Funding for testing of one or more potential water source sites

- Middle Street Bridge funding / possibly borrowing authorization (pending preparation of request

form/forms, incl. CIC review/recommendations)

- Other capital project requests (pending preparation of request forms, incl. CIC

review/recommendations)

Standard (Recurring) Articles (draft list) 

- Town reports

G.a.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
154

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 

townmanager@wnewbury.org 

 

 

- Draw-down from School Stabilization (Middle/High School) 

- Town budget 

- Water Commission instructions 

- Water budget 

- Septic revolving fund 

- Add to pension liability stabilization fund 

- Add to OPEB stabilization fund 

- PEG funds appropriation 

- Revolving Fund amounts 

- CPA standard funding article 

- CPA transfer funds to Affordable Housing Trust 

- Snow & Ice deficit 

  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
155

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 

townmanager@wnewbury.org 

TO:  Select Board 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE: January 6, 2024 

RE:  Meeting dates, first half of 2024 

The following is a list of proposed (and in some cases previously confirmed) dates for the Board’s 

regularly-scheduled meetings for the remainder of FY24: 

Tuesday Jan. 16, 2024 (special meeting re Whittier Tech MSBA project) 

Monday Jan. 29, 2024 

Tuesday, Feb. 6, 2024 (date for presentation of proposed FY25 budget) 

Monday Feb. 12, 2024 

Monday Feb. 26, 2024 

Monday Mar. 11, 2024 

Monday Mar. 25, 2024 

Monday Apr. 8, 2024 

Monday Apr. 22, 2024 

Monday Apr. 29, 2024 (Annual Town Meeting) 

Monday May 6, 2024 

Monday May 20, 2024 

Monday June 3, 2024 

Monday June 17, 2024 

Monday July 1, 2024 (Note: FY25) 

Once these dates are confirmed (as may be modified prior to confirmation), the Town calendar will be 

updated accordingly. 

G.b.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
156

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


1

Town Manager

From: Wendy Reed
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:42 PM
To: mlynch@whittier.tec.ma.us
Cc: Town Manager
Subject: Public Information Session - January 16, 2024

Superintendent Lynch, 

At our Select Board meeting last night, the Town Manager and Select Board decided to provide a forum for 
residents to ask questions and comment on the Whittier Building Project on January 16, 2024. We are still 
finalizing details, including time, venue and the format of the event, but wanted to provide you with as much 
notice as possible in the event that you are able to join us.  We will be sending out a postcard mailer notifying 
residents about the forum as well as voting details the first week of January.   

Please let me know if you would be willing to attend this event and if you are open to answering resident 
questions.   We believe that most residents are unaware of the details of this project and it is our 
responsibility to provide them with this information and encourage them to vote on the project. 

Thanks for your consideration, 

Wendy Reed 
WN Select Board Chair 

G.c.

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
157



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
158



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
159



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
160



1

Town Manager

From: Town Clerk
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 12:16 PM
To: Town Manager; Wendy Reed; Chris Wile; Rick Parker
Subject: Final Whittier Postcard 
Attachments: West Newbury 2023 Special Meeting Mailing  Card.pdf

Hello All, 
 
This is the final proof just sent it off to the printer. It will be put in the mail the week of January 1st and going to every 
home in West Newbury.  We will also be pu ng out an email blast for the next three weeks and something will be up on 
the electric board at the Public Safety Center sta ng next week. 
 
Best,  
 
 

James RW Blatchford 
Town Clerk  
Town of West Newbury 
Phone 978-363-1100 X 110 
Mobile 978-891-0039 
www.WNewbury.org  

 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
161



Town Offices
381 Main St.

West Newbury, MA 01985

Whittier Election
Important Dates:

Jan. 16, 2024: Info. Session,
Town Offices Annex, 379 Main
St., West Newbury at 7pm.

Jan. 23, 2024: Special Election,
Polls open 11am to 7pm.

For questions concerning
the election, contact:

townclerk@wnewbury.org
978-363-1100

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
162



FROM THE WEST NEWBURY SELECT BOARD:
A special election will be held on January 23, 2024 regarding the Whittier Regional Vocational Technical High

School Building Project. All 11 Cities and Towns in the Whittier Regional School District will vote at the same
time and polls will only be open from 11am to 7pm.

There will be an information session on the election/project open to all Town residents on 
January 16 at 7pm in the Town Offices Annex, 379 Main Street, West Newbury.

Residents of West Newbury will be asked to cast a YES or 
NO vote on the following question:
“Do you approve of the vote of the Regional District School 
committee of the Whittier Regional Vocational Technical School 
District, adopted on December 13, 2023, to authorize the 
borrowing of four hundred forty-four million, six-hundred thirteen 
thousand, eight-hundred thirteen dollars ($444,613,813) to pay 
costs of designing, constructing, originally equipping and 
furnishing a new District high school to be located at 115 
Amesbury Line Road, Haverhill, Massachusetts including the 
payment of all costs incidental or related thereto.”
For additional information and full ballot language visit:

www.wnewbury.org/whittier-vocational-technical-high-
school-committee 
or 
use this scan 

What You Should Know:
A simple majority of all votes cast on election day in the
District will determine the outcome.
A City or Town’s share is determined by the number of
all school-aged children in each individual community.
The cost breakdown of the project is projected as
follows:

$165.1M
 $15.4M
$264.1M

 $15.9M

 Total Project Cost - 

State MSBA Grant -        
Federal/State Contributions -        
Total School District Members’ Share - 

West Newbury Portion of Members’ Share-             

$444.6M

Data provided by Whittier School District.  Subject to change based on
actual project expenditures and MSBA audit. 

Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024
 

163



1

Town Manager

From: Town Manager
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 2:34 PM
To: Jean Lambert; Selectboard
Cc: Town Clerk; Executive Assistant
Subject: RE: Whittier Tech Building Project Information Session

Thanks, Jean.  Your questions have been shared with the Town's rep to the Whittier School Committee (Chip O'Connor) 
and will be included in the Select Board's packet for their discussion on Monday night (Jan 8) as they/we continue to 
prepare for the public meeting on Jan 16th.  (All Select Board mtgs, incl. the Jan 16 meeting, are hybrid so allow both in-
person and remote attendance).  Have a nice weekend -  
 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363-1100 x111 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jean Lambert   
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:42 PM 
To: Selectboard <selectboard@wnewbury.org> 
Cc: Town Manager <townmanager@wnewbury.org>; Town Clerk <townclerk@wnewbury.org> 
Subject: Whittier Tech Building Project Information Session 
 
 
To the Select Board, Town Manager, and Town Clerk: 
 
I was hoping that the information noted below could please be included in the Whittier Tech High School Building 
Project information session on January 16, 2024. I think it would help West Newbury residents to better understand the 
situation and how they want to vote.   
 
Also, I hope there will be an option to attend the session by Zoom. Such an option will encourage more residents to 
attend, especially those finding an evening in-person meeting challenging. 
 
Thank you. 
Jean Lambert 
River Road 
 
INFORMATION TO BE INCLUDED 
- The number of high school day students from West Newbury attending Whittier Tech for each year of the last ten 
years. 
 
- Is West Newbury sending more high school day students or fewer to Whittier Tech over the last 5 years? How many 
more or fewer, on average? 
 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
164



2

- The latest 2023 data from Whittier show that West Newbury high school day students represent 1.1% of the total 
student enrollment (14 out of 1279). Why is West Newbury being asked to pay $15.9M for this project based on our 
Pentucket enrollment and not a lesser figure more in line with our actual Whittier enrollment? (A figure more like 
$2.88M which represents our 1.1% use of Whittier.) 
 
- Are there other less expensive alternatives to meet the needs of the West Newbury students who attend Whittier? 
(For example, I heard that Newburyport has a pilot program with a Woburn-based trade school.) 
 
 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
165



1

Town Manager

From: Sean Reardon <SReardon@CityofNewburyport.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 5:59 PM
To: Town Manager
Subject: Whittier Information Night
Attachments: Whittier Info Night.jpg

Good Evening West Newbury Select Board, 
  
We have a Regional Whittier Information Night coming up at the Nock Middle School 70 Low St Newburyport from 6-
8pm on Tuesday January 9th. See the attached flier. All 11 communities have been invited and all elected officials will 
have the chance to speak and answer questions from residents. My goal is to have elected officials from all 11 
communities and speak to how this project could impact individual cities and towns. Whittier leadership was invited to 
this meeting but declined my invitation. Joe DiBiase from the Daily News podcast Local Pulse will serve as MC. I believe 
Chris Wile and Wendy Reed were planning to attend but I wanted to confirm. I also wanted to know if Rick Parker 
planned to attend so I can let the press and MC know ahead of time. If you could help spread the word in your 
communities I would appreciate it. If you have any questions please reach out directly. I hope everyone has a great 
2024. 
  
On a side note. I know Newburyport and West Newbury have a lot to work on this year and I truly want to partner with 
all of you to resolve some of these outstanding issues that are long overdue.  
  
Respectfully, 
  
Sean Reardon 
Mayor  
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant St. 
PO Box 550 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
978-465-4411 
Sign up for e-alerts and general City information on CityofNewburyport.com 
  

         
  
  

 
  
  
 

Disclaimer  

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
166



 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
167



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
—— 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 

NOTICE OF INQUIRY AND REQUEST FOR COMMENTS 

D.P.U. 24-15 January 4, 2024 

Notice of Inquiry by the Department of Public Utilities on its own Motion into Energy Burden 
with a Focus on Energy Affordability for Residential Ratepayers. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

On January 4, 2024, the Department of Public Utilities issued an Order opening an inquiry 
to examine energy burden with a focus on energy affordability for residential ratepayers.  The 
Department has determined that this proceeding will enable the Department to consider 
improvements to the programs currently offered to address energy affordability, to ensure 
maximum participation in each of these programs, and to determine whether additional programs 
may further benefit residential ratepayers of the Commonwealth’s electric and gas distribution 
companies.  The Department seeks input from stakeholders, including members of the public, 
advocates, and Department-regulated entities on these issues.  The Department docketed this 
inquiry as D.P.U. 24-15. 

The Department invites all interested persons to submit written comments on this matter 
-- including comments on the questions contained in the Order -- not later than the close of 
business (5:00 p.m.) on Friday, March 1, 2024.  The Department encourages interested persons 
to present consensus positions and submit comments jointly, when possible.  The Department 
will determine the appropriate next steps for this proceeding after reviewing the initial comments. 

All comments should be submitted to the Department in .pdf format by email attachment 
to dpu.efiling@mass.gov and laurie.e.weisman@mass.gov.  The text of the email must specify:  
(1) the docket number of the proceeding (D.P.U. 24-15); (2) the name of the person or entity
submitting the filing; and (3) indicate that the document is a written comment.  The electronic
filing should also include the name, title, and telephone number of a person to contact in the
event of questions about the filing.

All documents submitted in electronic format will be posted on the Department’s website 
through our online File Room as soon as practicable (enter “24-15”) at:  
https://eeaonline.eea.state.ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockets/bynumber.  Please note that in the 
interest of transparency, any comments will be posted to our website as received and without 
redacting personal information, such as addresses, telephone numbers, or email addresses.  As 
such, consider the extent of information you wish to share when submitting comments.  The 
Department strongly encourages public comments to be submitted by email.  If, however, a 

Ha

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
168

mailto:dpu.efiling@mass.gov
mailto:laurie.e.weisman@mass.gov
https://eeaonline.eea.state.ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockets/bynumber


D.P.U. 24-15 Page 2 

member of the public is unable to send written comments by email, a paper copy may be sent to 
Mark D. Marini, Secretary, Department of Public Utilities, One South Station, Boston, 
Massachusetts, 02110. 

The Order and all subsequent related documents submitted to the Department or issued 
by the Department will be available on the Department’s website as referenced above as soon as 
is practicable.  To the extent a person or entity wishes to submit comments in accordance with 
this Notice, electronic submission, as detailed above, is sufficient.  To request materials in 
accessible formats for people with disabilities (Braille, large print, electronic files, audio format), 
contact the Department’s ADA coordinator at Gabriella.Knight@mass.gov.   

For further information regarding this Notice, please contact Laurie Ellen Weisman, Hearing 
Officer, Department of Public Utilities, at laurie.e.weisman@mass.gov. 

 
Meeting packet for Select Board on January 8, 2024

 
169

mailto:Gabriella.Knight@mass.gov
mailto:laurie.e.weisman@mass.gov

	01_08_2024 Agenda posted
	-1 COA Newsletter 01-02 2024 WEB
	-B 20231218 Select Board Meeting Minutes PENDING
	381 Main Street, Town Office Building

	-Ca Superseding Order of Conditions Macey's Pond
	-Cb West Newbury Green Light Letter (11-27-23 RL)-c
	-Cc Town wide trees MESA checklist 1-2-24
	Town wide trees MESA checklist.pdf
	Map
	Landowner Info
	Applicant Info
	Representative Info
	*Required Documents
	The Division will notify you within 30 days if the materials submitted do not satisfy the filing requirements under 321 CMR 10.20. The Division may request additional information, such as, but not limited to, species and habitat surveys. A request for...
	*Filing Fee
	*Required Signatures

	Tree list attachment.pdf
	South side of Turkey Hill Street between Rogers Street and Pikes Bridge Road.pdf
	Brickett Street.pdf
	Bachelor Street between 154 & 144 and on each side of 144 driveway.pdf
	Ash Street from intersection with Brickett Street to Ash Street Swamp.pdf
	Ash Street from intersection with Brickett Street to 226 Ash Street.pdf
	89 Church St.pdf

	-Cd LAND Grant Management Plan template_Fee interest_2022
	-Cf1 AG Letter 1960
	-Cf2 1959 Federal taking_deed from US to DFG_BK4606 PG221
	-Cf3 Parker Refuge Map
	-Cf4 Land Aquisition Checklist
	-Cf5 Certificate 1945
	-Cf6 Crane Pond Division_boundary map_plan 623_0005
	-Ch Committee appointment process workflow DRAFT 1.3.24
	-Ea ZBA Questionnaire
	-Fa1 ARPA Project Request Form Middle Street Bridge
	Sheet1

	-Fa2 BSC Proposal_Additional services_Post MassDOT and Env. Permit Approval
	BSC Proposal_Additional services_Post MassDOT and Env. Permit Approval
	Fee
	Terms and Conditions
	EXHIBIT A: NTE Terms and Conditions
	Article 1 � Term
	Article 2- Scope of Consultant Services
	Article 3 - Schedule of Consultant Services
	Article 4 � Changes and Additions
	Article 5 - Compliance with Laws
	Article 6 � Use of Subconsultants.
	Article 7 � Compensation
	Article 8 - Payment Provisions
	Article 9 – Insurance
	9.1. Professional Liability Insurance Coverage
	9.2. Deductible
	9.3. Worker's Compensation, General Liability, Automobile and Other Insurance
	9.4. Limitations of Professional and Contractual Liability
	Article 10 – Non-Discrimination
	Article 11 -- Client Responsibilities; Timely Communications
	Article 12 – Right of Entry
	Article 13 – Documents
	Article 14 – Public Responsibility
	Article 15 – Standard of Care; Disclaimer of Warranty
	Article 16 – Suspension and Termination
	Article 17 - Conflict of Interest
	Article 18 - Amendments
	Article 19 – Choice of Law; Legal Proceedings
	Article 20 – Integrated Agreement; Severability



	-Fa3 ARPA summary workbook 1-3-24
	-Fa4 FY24 Pre Contract Process email
	-Fa5 West Newbury Small Bridge Letter 11-7-23
	-Fd1 Memo re Summer Rec program structure Jan 2024
	-Fd3 Budget Analysis - Summer Rec 2022-2023
	-Gc1 Letter to W Reed West Newbury re meeting 1-16-24
	-Gc2 Jean Lambert email re Whittier 1-4-24
	-Gc4 Email from Reardon re Whittier
	-Gc5 Whittier Info Night
	-Ha 24-15 Energy Burden NOI notice (ENG)
	Untitled
	Fa2 20240105_BSC Proposal_Additional services_Post MassDOT and Env. Permit Approval.pdf
	BSC Proposal_Additional services_Post MassDOT and Env. Permit Approval
	Fee
	Terms and Conditions
	EXHIBIT A: NTE Terms and Conditions
	Article 1 � Term
	Article 2- Scope of Consultant Services
	Article 3 - Schedule of Consultant Services
	Article 4 � Changes and Additions
	Article 5 - Compliance with Laws
	Article 6 � Use of Subconsultants.
	Article 7 � Compensation
	Article 8 - Payment Provisions
	Article 9 – Insurance
	9.1. Professional Liability Insurance Coverage
	9.2. Deductible
	9.3. Worker's Compensation, General Liability, Automobile and Other Insurance
	9.4. Limitations of Professional and Contractual Liability
	Article 10 – Non-Discrimination
	Article 11 -- Client Responsibilities; Timely Communications
	Article 12 – Right of Entry
	Article 13 – Documents
	Article 14 – Public Responsibility
	Article 15 – Standard of Care; Disclaimer of Warranty
	Article 16 – Suspension and Termination
	Article 17 - Conflict of Interest
	Article 18 - Amendments
	Article 19 – Choice of Law; Legal Proceedings
	Article 20 – Integrated Agreement; Severability




	Project or Site Name: Town wide hazard tree removal in roadway right-of-ways
	Street AddressLocation: Town wide, see attached maps
	Towns: West Newbury
	Total Site Acreage: Unknown
	Acreage of Disturbance1: 
	Parcellot number: 
	Assessors mapplat number: 
	Project Description If necessary a projectsite description can also be provided as an attachment 2: 
	Registry: N/A ROW along multiple roadways
	Certificate  if registered land: 
	Book: 
	Page Number: 
	Do you have a previous NHESP Tracking number Yes  No If yes please provide: 
	Landowner Name: Town of West Newbury
	Street AddressLocation_2: 381 Main Street
	CityTown: West Newbury
	State: MA
	Zip Code: 01985
	Email: townmanager@wnewbury.org
	Telephone: 978-363-1100 x115
	CommentsPurpose of request5 1: 
	1 Please disclose the full acreage of disturbance associated with the project including areas outside of Priority Habitat: 
	Applicant Name if different from Landowner: 
	Street AddressLocation_3: 
	CityTown_2: 
	State_2: 
	Zip Code_2: 
	Email if available: 
	Telephone_2: 
	Applicant Name if different from Landowner_2: 
	Street AddressLocation_4: 
	CityTown_3: 
	State_3: 
	Zip Code_3: 
	Email if available_2: 
	Telephone_3: 
	Total MESA Fee Enclosed: $300.00
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off


